
 

 

Please ask for Democratic Services: Telephone 01775 764693  

e-mail: demservices@sholland.gov.uk 

 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS IS AN INFORMAL MEETING OF 
THE JOINT PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL AND POLICY 
DEVELOPMENT PANEL 
 

Committee - JOINT PERFORMANCE MONITORING   
  PANEL AND POLICY DEVELOPMENT  
   PANEL 
 
Date & Time - Thursday, 27 January 2022 at 6.30 pm 
 

Venue - The informal meeting will be held virtually via 
Zoom and streamed live, via the following link: 
www.facebook.com/SouthHollandDCofficial/ 

 
 

Membership of the Joint Performance Monitoring Panel and Policy Development 
Panel: 
 
Councillors: B Alcock, J Avery, A C Beal, F Biggadike, H J W Bingham, M D Booth, 
C J T H Brewis, T A Carter, A C Cronin, H Drury, R A Gibson, M Hasan, J L King, 
J D McLean, N H Pepper, P A Redgate, J L Reynolds, G T D Rudkin, G P Scalese,        
S-A Slade, A C Tennant, J Tyrrell, S C Walsh, D J Wilkinson and A R Woolf 
 
Quorum 9. 

 
 

 Persons attending the meeting are 
requested to turn mobile telephones to 

silent mode 

 
 
 
Democratic Services 
Council Offices, Priory Road 
Spalding, Lincs PE11 2XE 
 
Date:  19 January 2022 



A G E N D A 
 
1.  Election of Chairman 

  
 

2.  Apologies for absence  
 

 

3.  Declaration of Interests -  
Where a Councillor has a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest the Councillor 
must declare the interest to the meeting and leave the room without 
participating in any discussion or making a statement on the item, 
except where a councillor is permitted to remain as a result of a grant of 
dispensation. 
 

 

4.  2022/23 Draft Budget, Medium Term Plan and Capital Strategy (For 
Consultation) -  
To consider the Draft General Fund and Housing Revenue Account 
2022/23 revenue and capital estimates and the Draft Financial Medium 
Term Strategy (for Scrutiny) (report of the Deputy Chief Executive - 
Corporate Development enclosed). 
 

(Pages 
3 - 66) 

5.  Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent   
 



  

 

REPORT TO: Joint Performance Monitoring Panel and Policy Development Panel 

DATE: 27 January 2022 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

PURPOSE:  

2022/23 Draft Budget, Medium Term Plan and Strategy (For 

Consultation) 

 

To consider the Draft General Fund and Housing Revenue 
Account 2022/23 revenue and capital estimates and the Draft 

Financial Medium Term Strategy (for Scrutiny) 

KEY DECISION: Yes 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER: Councillor Peter Coupland 

REPORT OF: 

REPORT AUTHOR: 

Christine Marshall, Deputy Chief Executive Corporate Development 

Samantha Knowles, Assistant Director Finance 

WARD(S) AFFECTED: All 

EXEMPT REPORT? No 

 

SUMMARY 

This Joint Performance Monitoring Panel and Policy Development Panel are asked to examine 
the draft estimates and provide comments for Cabinet to consider at their meeting on 15th 
February 2022. Cabinet will then make their recommendation to the Full Council meeting on 3rd 
March 2022. 
 
Attached to this report is the draft detail of the 2022/23 budget, the 5-year Medium Term 
Financial Strategy (MTFS) from 2022/23 to 2026/27 and various associated financial strategies. 
The Budget and MTFS are based on the latest information currently available and will be used 
for the budget consultation process. 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4.



RECOMMENDATIONS 

That the Joint Panel reviews and makes recommendations on the following documents for 
consideration by Cabinet at its meeting on 15th February 2022. The documents for 
consideration include: 

• Revenue Estimates for the General Fund, Housing Revenue Account 2022/23, as set out 
in Appendices A to C; 

• Reserves position 2022/23 to 2025/26 as set out in Appendix D; 

• Capital Programme 2022/23 to 2025/26 as set out in Appendix E; 

• Fees and Charges Schedule as set out in Appendix F 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

To comply with the budgetary and policy framework.  

 

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

There are no alternative options presented, however amendments may be made by Cabinet 
before release to Council. 

 

1. BACKGROUND 

 

1.1.  The attached Budget Report and Financial Policies set out the Council’s Revenue and 

Capital Budgets for 2022/23, the MTFS to 2026/27 and associated financial strategies. 

 

1.2. This report forms part of the consultation process and comments to feedback to Cabinet 

are sought from this budget scrutiny meeting. Responses are also invited from residents 

and businesses through the Council’s website. 

 

1.3. The draft budgets will be subject to some further internal change and review during the 

consultation period. In particular the projections for business rates will need to be adjusted 

to reflect those returned to the government in the NNDR1 return (due to be completed by 

the end of January).  

 

1.4. The draft Local Government Settlement announced on 16 December provided additional 

detail of continuing and additional one off support to councils including confirmation of 

allocations of Revenue Support Grant (RSG) , Rural Services Delivery Grant (RSDG) and New 

Homes Bonus  

 

1.5. The report below sets out the basis for draft budget and MTFS for the next five years and 

assumptions used in its development. 

 

1.6. The Treasury Management Strategy has been presented to Governance and Audit 

Committee on the 13th January 2022 and will then be presented to Cabinet on the 15th 

February 2022. 

 

 

 Page 4



2. REPORT 

 

The attached report and appendices detail the following: 

 

• The estimated total resources and expenditure over the MTFS period for the general 

fund and HRA. 

• The budget assumptions that have been used in developing the 2022/23 budget and 

Medium-Term Financial Strategy. 

• The estimated budget pressures that the Council must address over the medium 

term. 

• The anticipated position with the Council’s reserves over the medium term. 

• The anticipated efficiency targets for future years and the ongoing delivery of these 

savings via Annual Delivery Plans and efficiencies from the South and East 

Lincolnshire Councils Partnership. 

• Risks associated with the budget and medium-term financial strategy. 

• The proposed capital programme. 

 

3. CONCLUSION 

 

3.1. After detailed work the draft MTFS and associated Strategies be released for consultation. 

 

EXPECTED BENEFITS TO THE PARTNERSHIP 

 
This report enables South Holland District Council to set a budget and a level of Council Tax for 
2022/23. 
 

IMPLICATIONS 
 

SOUTH AND EAST LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL’S PARTNERSHIP 

NONE 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

NONE 

STAFFING 

The Equality Act requires SHDC to consider any equality impacts in relation to staff from these 

plans. As projects within the programme are developed a draft impact assessment will be 

discussed with Trades Unions and staff, and especially as individual projects are delivered. 

CONSTITUTIONAL AND LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

This report is required by virtue of the Local Government Finance Act 1992, as amended by the 

Localism Act 2011.  

DATA PROTECTION 

None Page 5



FINANCIAL 

As contained with the appendices to the report. 
 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

Contained in section 9 of the budget report 
 
STAKEHOLDER / CONSULTATION / TIMESCALES 

The Council has a legal duty to consult residents on its draft budget proposals. Views expressed 

during the consultation period will be included within the financial budget setting report. 

REPUTATION 

None 

CONTRACTS 

None 

CRIME AND DISORDER 

NONE 

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY/ HUMAN RIGHTS/ SAFEGUARDING 

New Equality Impact Assessments will be developed and published wherever these are required 

and will be made available during the management and decision-making of the Programme. 

HEALTH AND WELL BEING 

None 

CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

None 

ACRONYMS 

MTFS – Medium Term Financial Strategy 

HRA – Housing Revenue Account 

APPENDICES 

(If none then insert the word ‘None’ and delete the below text/boxes). 

Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 

Appendix A Draft Estimate for Consultation 2022/23 

Appendix B General Fund Medium Term Financial Strategy 

Appendix B1 MTFS by Assistant Director 

Appendix B2 MTFS by Account Code 

Appendix C HRA 5 Year Summary 

Page 6



Appendix D Reserves 22-23 to 25-26  

Appendix E Capital Programme 22-23 to 25-26 

Appendix F SHDC Fees & Charges 2021-22 and Proposed 22-23 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

(If none then insert the working ‘No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local 

Government Act 1972 were used in the production of this report.’  Also delete the below 

text/boxes.) 

Background papers used in the production of this report are listed below: - 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 

  

  

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 

(If none then insert the wording ‘A report on this item has not been previously considered by a 

Council body’.  Also delete the below text/boxes.) 

Name of body Date 

  

  

 

REPORT APPROVAL  

Report author: Samantha Knowles, Assistant Director Finance 

sknowles@sholland.gov.uk 

Signed off by: Christine Marshall, Deputy Chief Executive 

Corporate Development 

Christine.Marshall@sholland.gov.uk  

Approved for publication: Councillor Peter Coupland, Portfolio Holder for 

Finance 

 

Page 7

mailto:sknowles@sholland.gov.uk
mailto:Christine.Marshall@sholland.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 - 1 - 

Appendix A 
 
Draft Budget 2022/23 and Medium Term Financial Strategy 2022/23 to 2026/27 
 
1. Introduction 
 
1.1 This appendix sets out the draft combined 2022/23 budget estimates and Medium 

Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) for the period 2022/23 to 2026/27 for the 
Council’s General Fund and Housing Revenue Account. The Medium Term 
Strategy sets out the current and forecast future costs of the Council and is linked 
to the Corporate Plan, which sets out the aims and ambitions of the Council, 
agreed with our partners. 
 

1.2 The MTFS establishes a set of financial policies and principles which provide a 
sound basis for maintaining the financial integrity of the Council over the medium 
term and includes both the General Fund and the Housing Revenue Account 
Budget. 
 

1.3 This Appendix sets out: 
 

• The Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy for the period 2022/23 to 
2026/27. 

• The 2022/23 General Fund Revenue Budget & Financing. 

• The General Fund Reserves Position. 

• The General Fund Capital Programme and Financing. 

• The 2022/23 Housing Revenue Account (HRA) Revenue Budget. 

• The HRA Reserves Position. 

• The HRA Capital Programme and Financing. 

• Proposed Fees & Charges 

• Risks, key issues, sensitivity and monitoring. 

• Treasury management policy and investment strategy (to follow in final budget 
report). 

 
1.4 The unprecedented challenges faced by all of us in 2021/22 have continued into 

2022/23, the Government has provided a one year settlement which has taken 
some uncertainty away regarding certain grants in the 2022/23 financial year, 
however the uncertainty remains significant and into the medium term.  
 

1.5 In October the Chancellor delivered the much anticipated spending review which 
gave the local government sector welcome news of a global funding increase. 
The provisional local government settlement delivered in mid December gave 
South Holland slightly more than expected including additional New Homes 
Bonus monies which will help support future capital projects and support revenue 
expenditure where necessary.  
 

1.6 In 2022/23 a budget is proposed that allows expenditure to be financed through 
the use of reserves in order to smooth the impact of the councils ongoing 
pressure, however efficiencies will be required going forward. This means that 
the Council can continue to provide services whilst also supporting its overall 
objectives, alongside the exploration of further efficiency or increased income 
opportunities. In addition, it should be noted that business rates growth is slowing 
and New Homes Bonus ending. The Council will continue to strive to be as 
efficient as possible in all its work, building on the South and East Lincolnshire 

Page 9



 - 2 - 

Council’s Partnership with its partners at East Lindsey District Council, Boston 
Borough Council and PSPS, whilst ensuring it maximises the income it receives. 

 
 

2. Medium Term Financial Strategy 
 
2.1 Strategy, Aspirations and Forward Projections 

 
2.1.1 The objectives of the Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy are to: 

 

• manage a budget process that will make progress in re-directing and focusing 
resources in line with corporate priorities and, in so doing, recognise the link 
between this strategy, the Capital Strategy, and the Treasury Management 
Strategy, 

• adopt a corporate approach to budget preparation and continue to provide 
strong timely budget control, 

• maintain balances and reserves that will provide for known risks and liabilities 
and provide capacity for managing peaks in expenditure, 

• operate strategies on capital and external funding that supports the Council’s 
corporate objectives, 

• manage and use our resources to deliver value for money and better 
sustainable outcomes and efficiencies for local people, 

• aim for a minimum balance on the Collection Fund, 

• maximise income collection, and 

• recognise the Council’s role in the community throughout and beyond the 
period of economic hardship by providing assistance to individuals, groups 
and businesses. 

 
2.1.2 These strategies will be achieved through the working practices set by the 

relevant departments.  The effectiveness of these strategies and the underlying 
principles can be monitored by key outputs such as: 
 

• Annual audit letter, 

• Financial plan, 

• Governance and Audit Committee reports, 

• Annual Governance Statement (AGS), 

• Grants returns submitted to deadlines, and 

• Governance and performance reports. 
 
Budget principles: 

 
2.1.3 The following principles have been used in the budget preparation process in 

order to: 
 

• Provide a consistent and authorised approach to the preparation of revenue 
and capital estimates, 

• Ensure estimates are prepared in line with available resources, and 

• Ensure that estimates are prepared to reflect corporate priorities. 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 - 3 - 

 
 

Key budget principles: 
 

• Detailed working sheets are maintained for all budget headings and these are 
prepared by the budget manager, with the exception of central items. 

• Central items are calculated by the PSPS Financial Services team.  The 
central items include items such as: salaries, insurance, support service 
recharges, capital accounting entries, interest paid and received, pensions, 
National Insurance (NI), special expenses, mobiles phones and postage. 

• The level of pay awards are not known at the time of drafting estimates, 
therefore a provision has been made for future years, based on national 
guidance (taking into account any Central Government policies). 

• Staffing estimates are prepared on the basis of approved staffing levels as 
provided by Human Resources and have been signed off by budget 
managers. These estimates include an allowance for employers NI, 
superannuation contributions and lump sum amounts.  

• Controllable expenditure is defined as expenditure on employees, premises 
(excluding business rates), transport and supplies and services - but excluding 
internal recharges. 

• There will be no allowance for inflation, unless contractual or related to 
salaries. 

• We seek additional scrutiny and challenge for accessing capital resources to 
ensure that the programme only reflects schemes that are sufficiently scoped 
to allow delivery. 

• Some service areas of high or unpredictable spend in previous years have 
been considered in detail; other less volatile have not been zero-based. 

• Working papers have been prepared by budget managers for each 
controllable budget, these will assist future challenge.  

• To set a balanced budget with no long term dependency on General Balances. 

• To work towards a zero balance on the Collection Fund. 

• Only the 2022/23 budget will be formally approved.  Future years are 
indicative only for both revenue and capital but form an important picture of 
our financial sustainability. 

 
2.2 Budget Requirement and Forward Estimates 

 
2.2.1 Outline estimates through to 2026/27 are shown in Appendix B.  In compiling 

these figures we have followed the assumptions included in this report and made 
specific adjustments to service budgets as and where budget holders have 
advised of a change over the medium term.  

 
2.2.2 As part of the budget review, a number of potential schemes have been explored 

at officer level to generate savings and increase income.  Areas being considered 
which currently have a high level of spend or which require a greater review to 
reduce costs and provide services differently include: 
 

• review of publicly owned assets including a strategic asset plan review and 
consideration of alternative management models, 

• further shared service opportunities, 

• growth and commercialisation opportunities including generating income 
streams from increasing asset ownership, 

Page 11



 - 4 - 

• Welland Homes, and 

• a Service Efficiency Programme. 

 
2.2.3 The MTFS 2022/23 to 2026/27 draft estimates currently show an initial savings 

efficiencies requirement for 2022/23 of £505k (£1,015k less initial mitigations 
identified with a value of £510k). The figure has been reduced by £510k to reflect 
initial adjustments and funding from reserves 
 

 2022/23 
£’000 

Initial Savings Efficiency Target  1,015 

Mitigations Identified (510) 

Interim Savings Efficiency Target   505 

 
Further extensive work is now being undertaken as the budget is being finalised, 
partnership efficiencies will be factored into final budget, alongside annual 
delivery plans. Ongoing review will be undertaken as the year progresses to 
achieve this efficiency target. Any timing issues relating to when savings 
materialise can be managed through use of reserves to facilitate timing issues 
including use of New Homes Bonus. Any growth requests will need to be carefully 
scrutinised and all alternative routes for delivery and funding considered due to 
the pressure on the revenue account. 
 
The budgets reported for 2023/24 onwards contain a high degree of uncertainty 
and assumptions, as such it is difficulty to accurately forecast future years’ 
efficiency targets. However, any significant improvement in the financial picture 
is unlikely and future programmes of activity to deal with efficiencies requirements 
will be required into the longer term as service and financial pressures increase. 

 
3. General Fund Budget and Financing 2022/23 

 
3.1 External Financing – 2022/23 Provisional Settlement 
 
3.1.1 Background 
 

On 16th December 2021 the Local Government Finance Settlement 2022/23 
was delivered. The papers included additional New Homes Bonus for 2022/23 
and a new grant stream entitled ‘Services Grant’. Both of these mean additional 
income for 2022/23 and for New Homes Bonus additional resources for the 
future capital programme and potentially one-off revenue initiatives/support to 
manage timing issues relating to the efficiency programme. 
 
There was no update on the Fair Funding reform or the Business Rates reset 
which are high risk areas for the Council’s funding from 2023/24 onwards. 
 
As a result of this announcement it makes planning the years from 2023/24 
onwards very difficult as many things could change because of these reviews 
and resets. The full effects of the pandemic are yet to be felt economically and 
therefore could alter quite drastically the amount of government resources the 
Council is afforded. As and when further announcements are made Members 
will be kept up to date accordingly and the financial impact assessed. 

 
 

Page 12



 - 5 - 

 
 
3.1.2 Revenue Support Grant (RSG) 
 

Following the announcement of four year figures in 2016/17, significant 
reductions of Revenue Support Grant (RSG) have occurred in recent years, and 
from 2022/23 RSG is included in the estimates for one final year, at the slightly 
increased value of £286k (increased by 3.1% in line with what would have been 
the increase to the multiplier). The table below currently builds in the assumption 
RSG will cease after 2022/23, the MTFS reflects the following values:  
 
 
 

 

Financial 
Year 

RSG 
Receivable 

£000 

2021/22 (277) 
2022/23 (286) 
2023/24 Nil 
2024/25 
2025/26 
2026/27 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

 
 
3.1.3 New Homes Bonus (NHB) 

 
There were new 2022/23 New Homes Bonus (NHB) allocations announced as 
part of the Local Government Finance Settlement, for 2022/23 only as far as we 
are aware. The government has added a year of additional grant. As previously 
announced, the 2021/22 “in year” allocations will not have future years legacy 
payments nor has the 2022/23 allocation. If the scheme was to be continued in 
its current form next years payment would reflect just the growth in the previous 
year. 
 
The values in the table below for 2022/23 to 2026/27 are indicative and subject 
to future consultation and changes to the scheme (plus the level of local growth). 

  

Financial 
Year 

NHB 
Receivable 

£000 

2021/22 (758) 
2022/23 (1,118) 
2023/24 Nil 
2024/25 
2025/26 
2026/27 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

 
 
 
3.1.4 Rural Services Delivery Grant (RSDG) 

 

Page 13



 - 6 - 

The Government has also continued to recognise the additional costs of providing 
services in rural areas 
This grant is paid to the upper quartile of local authorities based on the super-
sparsity indicator. The table below currently builds in the assumption the grant 
will continue beyond 2022/23 so the MTFS values for those future years.  The 
amounts included within the draft budget are: 
 
 

Financial Year RSDG 
Receivable 

£000 

2021/22 (167) 
2022/23 (167) 
2023/24 
2024/25 

(167) 
(167) 

2025/26 (167) 

 
 
 

3.1.5 Business Rates (NNDR) 
 
Under the current part localisation regime, where the Council collects more 
business rates than the baseline set by Central Government, a levy of 50% is 
applied and paid to Central government.  A way to minimise this levy to Central 
Government is to pool business rates with a County Council, and, as in most 
years since 2016/17, South Holland has entered into a voluntary pooling 
arrangement for 2022/23 with Lincolnshire County Council and some of the 
District Councils in the area (in 2018/19, the Council was part of a successful bid 
across the county to be a pilot for 100% localisation). 
 
The Government concluded its review of business rates which were published 
alongside the Chancellor’s budget statement.  The aim of the review was to 
reduce the burden of business rates in England, support investment, and make 
the system more responsive.   
 
Following the review, the government have confirmed the following:- 
 

• A freeze on the business rates multiplier for a second year, from 1 April 
2022 until 31 March 2023, keeping the multipliers at 49.9p and 51.2p  

• Introduce a new temporary business rates relief for eligible retail, 
hospitality and leisure properties for 2022-23. Eligible properties will 
receive 50% relief, up to a £110,000 per business cap  

• Introduce a 100% improvement relief for business rates. This will provide 
12 months relief from higher bills for occupiers where eligible 
improvements to an existing property increase the rateable value. The 
government will consult on how best to implement this relief, which will 
take effect in 2023 and be reviewed in 2028  

• Introduce from 1 April 2023 until 31 March 2035 targeted business rate 
exemptions for eligible plant and machinery used in onsite renewable 
energy generation and storage, and a 100% relief for eligible heat 
networks, to support the decarbonisation of non-domestic buildings  

• Increase the frequency of business rates revaluations so that they take 
place every 3 years instead of every 5 years, starting in 2023  

Page 14



 - 7 - 

• Provide additional funding to the Valuation Office Agency to support the 
delivery of the new revaluation cycle.  

• Extend transitional relief for small and medium-sized businesses, and the 
supporting small business scheme, for 1 year. This will restrict bill 
increases to 15% for small properties (up to a rateable value of £20,000) 
and 25% for medium properties  (up to a rateable value of £100,000), 
subject to subsidy control limits 

 

The Council remains aware of the issues surrounding business rate appeals and 
this will be under continuous management by officers with the emphasis on 
making sure there is a reasonable and prudent provision made for successful 
appeals. 
 
The values for surplus/deficit on the Business Rates Collection Fund are shown 
below along with the figures for retained business rates resulting from being in 
the Lincolnshire Pooling Fund in the estimates are detailed below. 
 
It is important that members note that the potential changes to the retention of 
Business Rates from 2023/24 presents a significant uncertainty around future 
funding levels. It is very likely that as part of the ongoing reassessment of Area 
Needs the Government may significantly change the current baseline levels. As 
such the current amount of retained business rates that the Council is 
experiencing could be significantly reduced under these new arrangements. 
 

 

2021/22 
£000 

2022/23*1 

£000 
2023/24 

£000 
2024/25 

£000 
2025/26 

£000 
2026/27 

£000 

Retained 
Business Rates 
(before Levy to 
Lincs CC)  (10,317)  (9,043)  (9,224)   (9,408)   (9,596)   (9,788)  

S31 Grants  (1,154)  (1,902)  (1,178)   (1,201)   (1,225)   (1,250)  

Tariff 5,893  5,893 6,065  6,182  6,306 6,432 

Pre - levy 
Income (5,578) (5,052) (4,337) (4,427) (4,515) (4,606) 

Levy to / (from) 
Lincs CC 828  203 37  -  - - 

Estimated 
Deficit/(Surplus) 
on Collection 
Fund - 2,954*2 - -   

Net Retained 
Business rates 
Income (4,750) (1,895) (4,300) (4,427) (4,515) (4,606) 

 

Net (gain from) / 
contribution to 
the Pool - 304 55 - 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

 
 
 

Page 15



 - 8 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 

3.2 Collection Fund 
 

3.2.1 Each year the Council is required to calculate the balance on its Collection Fund. 
 

3.2.2 Current estimates indicate a £267k council tax surplus in total for 2022/23 and 
South Holland’s share of this would be £32k, with a zero balance assumed in 
future years. 
 

3.2.3 There is an estimated Business Rates deficit of £7,480k in the 2022/23 budget 
and South Holland’s share of this would be £2,954k, as noted above, with a zero 
balance assumed in future years. The Council Tax Reserve will continue to be 
used to manage these swings between a Business Rates deficit or surplus as a 
result of large adjustments. 

 
3.3 Council Tax Base 

 
3.3.1 Delegated authority was given to the S151 Officer to approve the tax base, as, 

by law, this must be set in the period 1 December to 31 January each financial 
year.  The local Tax Base will reflect: 
 

• changes to the baseline number of properties during 2021, 

• the impact of the Local Council Tax Support Scheme (no change for 2022/23), 
and 

• assumed growth estimated during December 2021. 
 

3.3.2 The Council Tax base for 2022/23 is currently estimated at 29,393 properties, an 
increase of 599 properties (2.1%) over the final 2021/22 tax base giving additional 
income of approximately £256k. The calculation will be updated once the final tax 
base is known. An ongoing annual increase of 2.0% per annum is assumed over 
the MTFS period.  

 
3.4 Council Tax 
 
3.4.1 The Provisional Settlement announced on 16th December confirmed that the 

referendum capping limit is the higher of 2% or £5. The 2022/23 budgets assume 
a £4.95 increase which equates to a 2.83% increase. The MTFS assumes an 
ongoing increase of £4.95 per annum.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



 - 9 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
3.4.2 The following table shows the estimated level of Council Tax for the MTFS period. 

 

    
2021/22 

£000 
2022/23 

£000 
2023/24 

£000 
2024/25 

£000 
2025/26 

£000 
2026/27 

£000 

                

                

A 
Council Tax base 
(band D 
equivalents) * 

28,794 29,393 29,981 30,580 31,192 31,816 

B 
Council Tax 
band D (£.p.) 

184.68 189.63 194.58 199.53 204.48 209.43 

  
Annual increase 
(£.p.) 

4.95 4.95 4.95 4.95 4.95 4.95 

  
Annual increase 
% 

2.75% 2.68% 2.61% 2.54% 2.48% 2.42% 

C 
Annual Council 
tax collected (a x 
b) 

(5,318) (5,574) (5,834) (6,102) (6,378) (6,663) 

D 
Surplus on 
Collection Fund 

(12) (32) 0 0 0 0 

  
Gross Council 
Tax  (c + d) 

(5,330) (5,606) (5,834) (6,102) (6,378) (6,663) 

 
* The estimated tax base for 2022/23 is currently increased by 2.1% and is 
assumed to increase by 2.0% for each year thereafter. 
 

3.4.3 The following table sets out the estimated 2022/23 Council Tax for each Property 
Band and the changes over 2021/22 values 

 

Band Ratio 2021/22 2022/23 2021/22 to 2022/23 change 

    
    Annual Weekly 

£ £ £ £ 

            

A 6/9 123.12 126.42 3.30 0.06 

B 7/9 143.64 147.49 3.85 0.07 

C 8/9 164.16 168.58 4.40 0.08 

D 9/9 184.68 189.63 4.95 0.10 

E 11/9 225.72 231.77 6.05 0.12 

F 13/9 266.76 273.91 7.15 0.14 

G 15/9 307.80 316.05 8.25 0.16 

H 18/9 369.36 379.26 9.90 0.19 

Page 17



 - 10 - 

 
 

3.4.4 The following chart shows the Band D Council Tax levels (excluding parish and 
town precepts) for Lincolnshire Councils for 2021/22. 

 
 

 
 

3.5 Budget Summary 2022/23 
 
3.5.1 Total Financing – 2021/22 to 2026/27 

 
The table below shows the impact of the 2022/23 final settlement (to be 
confirmed) within the overall financing of the authority: 
 

Source of Financing 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 

  

£'000 £'000 £'000 
£'000 £'000 £'000 

      

            

Council Tax  (5,318) (5,574) (5,834) (6,102) (6,378) (6,663) 

Non Domestic Rates (4,750) (4,849) (4,198) (4,228) (4,134) (4,035) 

Revenue Support Grant (RSG) (277) (286) (0) (0) (0) (0) 

Rural Service Delivery Grant (167) (167) (167) (167) (167) (167) 

New Homes Bonus Grant * (758) (1,118) (0) (0) (0) (0) 

Spalding Special Expenses (227) (229) (230) (232) (232) (232) 

Town & Parish Councils (935) (954) (973) (992) (1,012) (1,033) 

Lower Tier Services Grant 0 (150) 0 0 0 0 

2022/23 Services Grant 0 (231) 0 0 0 0 

Deficit/(Surplus) – NNDR 0 2,954 0 0 0 0 

Deficit/(Surplus) – CTAX (12) (32) 0 0 0 0 

            

Total Financing (12,444) (10,634) (11,402) (11,721) (11,924) (12,130) 

Page 18



 - 11 - 

              

Band D Charge £184.68 £189.63 £194.58 £199.53 £204.48 £209.43 

Tax Base 28,794 29,393 29,981 30,580 31,192 31,816 

Band D cost per week £3.55 £3.65 £3.74 £3.84 £3.93 £4.03 

 
*NHB - Being taken to reserves 
 

3.6 Draft 2022/23 General Fund Estimates 
 
The table below shows the draft budget estimates for 2022/23 analysed by type 
of expenditure/income as shown in Appendix B.   
 
The draft estimates show a net balanced position for 2022/23, with the table 
below illustrating the Councils spending plans. It shows expenditure analysed by 
the CIPFA Standard classification. The paragraphs below the table provide 
explanations for the main variances across the MTFS.  
 
Notes providing further explanations of major variances between the two years 
are given in the below the table. 
 

General Fund Estimates by Income and 
Expenditure for 2021/22 to  2022/23 

2021/22 
Original 
Estimate 

2022/23 
Estimate 

Variance 
from OE 

£'000 

Description £'000 £'000  £’000 

Employees 10,236 10,181 (55) 

Premises 904 1,046 142 

Transport 752 731 (21) 

Supplies & Services 4,051 4,095 44 

Drainage Board Levies 2,611 2,767 156 

Parish Precepts 935 954 19 

Third Party Payments 3,203 3,041 (162) 

Transfer Payments 14,412 14,197 (215) 

Depreciation & Impairment Charges 993 993 0 

Direct Revenue Financing 825 2,772 1,947 

Capital - Contra Entries (1,068) (1,068) 0 

Transfers to/from Earmarked Reserves (276) (4,631) (4,355) 

Efficiency Savings - Mitigations Identified 0 (510) (510) 

Efficiency Savings (1,676) (505) 1,171 

Total Expenditure 35,902 34,063 (1,839) 

        

Rents and Service Charges (1,111) (1,122) (11) 

Fees & Charges (3,803) (3,817) (14) 

Grants, Reimbursements & Contributions (15,477) (15,081) 396 

Investment Income (182) (282) (100) 

Recharges (2,885) (3,127) (242) 

Total Income (23,458) (23,429) 29 

        

Net Expenditure 12,444 10,634 (1,810) 

Page 19



 - 12 - 

 
3.7 Explanation of 2022/23 Budgets: 
 
3.7.1 Employee Related Expenses 

 
Employee costs have been prepared in accordance with the Council’s Pay Policy 
(to be included with the final budget report). Pay generally has been increased 
by salary increments due to staff, and by an estimated 2% increase in 2022/23 
and thereafter. 
 
Staffing budgets include a salary vacancy factor of 4%, this presents a potential 
budget risk depending upon the level of vacancies within the establishment and 
will require proactive management of staffing vacancies to achieve this target 
saving.  

  
The Council’s pension secondary rate (deficit payment) increases on the General 
Fund by £53k from £573k (2021/22) to £626k in 2022/23. The results of the 
triennial review have been assigned to future years to 2024/25. 
 

3.7.2 Premises Related Expenses  
 
Premises related expenditure has increased by £166k primarily as a result of 
increases in in utility expenditure following significant increase in electric and gas 
prices nationally and an increase in programmed maintenance costs. This is 
partly offset by reduction of (£14k) in business rates on public conveniences. 
 

3.7.3 Transport 
 
Transport costs have reduced by £20k on the previous year.  This is made up of 
decreases of £76k in car allowances offset by a £26k increase in fuel & oil costs 
and a £38k increase in vehicle maintenance and commercial lease vehicle 
payments. 
 
 

3.7.4 Supplies & Services 
 
There is an overall increase of £46k for supplies and services although this is 
made from a number of services that have an overall cost increase in the year 
such as ICT offset by reductions in professional contractor fees and other 
professional fees (e.g. legal) 

 
3.7.5 Transfer Payments 

 
This budget consists of Housing Benefits, grant payments and other allowances.  
The large reduction in these budget reflects: 

• A £960k reduction in the rent allowance and rent rebate budget to bring this in 
line with anticipated subsidy income 

• A reduction of £64k in homelessness budget. 

• An increase of £439k budgeted distribution of Grants for Growth to £1.004m 
disbursed by the Inward Investment service. – offset by additional grants 
received. 

• £300k spend in respect of Discretionary Better Care Payments – offset by 
additional grants received. 

Page 20



 - 13 - 

 
3.7.6 Depreciation and Impairment Charge 

 
The estimated depreciation and impairment charges are based on previous 
budgets and will be revised for the final budget following conclusion of the 
2020/21 audit of financial statements. 
 

3.7.7 Drainage Board Levies 
 
The Council’s 2022/23 budget and forward estimates include amounts for the five 
Internal Drainage Boards (IDB) that service South Holland. These are levies 
charged to the authority over which the Council has little control and form part of 
the revenue budget. The budget increases by an average of 5.97%. Precepts levied 
by the five Internal Drainage Boards form 18.47% of the Councils Budget.  

 
3.7.8 Direct Revenue Financing  

 
This budget relates to the direct revenue funding of capital expenditure on ICT 
Infrastructure, Castle Sports Hall Boiler, Industrial Units Roof Repairs plus 
equipment and vehicles for both Grounds Maintenance, Street Cleansing and 
Garden Waste. (See capital programme at Appendix E). 

 
3.7.9 Transfer to and from earmarked reserves  

 
The following table sets out the net contributions to and from earmarked reserves 
in 2022/23. Reserve balances are further explained in paragraph 4: 
 

  2022/23 

  £’000 

Contribution To Reserves   

    

Council Tax Reserve:   

District Council Elections (40) 

Investment & Growth Reserve:   

Capital repayment - workshop van (4) 

Leisure Management cost recovery  (28) 

Capital repayment - Garden Waste (52) 

New Homes Bonus (1,118) 

Replacement & Refurbishment Reserve:   

GF Revenue contribution R&R (136) 

Contribution To Reserves Total (1,381) 
 

 
Contribution From Reserves   

    

Council Tax Reserve:   

South Holland Centre 20 

Noise Monitoring Equipment 8 

Investment & Growth Reserve:   

Priory Road 161 

Footway Lighting 55 

South Holland Centre roof 88 

CCTV 113 

Page 21



 - 14 - 

Crease Drove Industrial Units 764 

Temporary Establishment Funding 152 

Environmental Services vehicle and equipment 
replacement programme  

  

- Grounds Maintenance 59 

- Bus Station 100 

- Car Park Resurfacing 70 

- Parks & Open Spaces 88 

ICT Infrastructure 280 

ICT Officer IT Refresh 66 

ICT Member IT Refresh 50 

ICT Infrastructure Office365 20 

Town Centre Improvement 30 

Ayscoughfee Capital Works 173 

West Marsh Capital Works 380 

Industrial Units - Roof replacement - Sutton 
Bridge ind. estate 

150 

Sports Hall Castle - Dryside 130 

Replacement & Refurbishment Reserve:   

Priory Road - Central Heating 17 

Programmed use of R&R Reserve 77 

Ear Marked Reserve:   

Business Rates Deficit 2,954 

Contribution From Reserves Total 6,013 

Net Contribution From / (to) Reserves 4,632 

 
3.7.10 Rents and Service Charges 

 
Income forecast for Council owned Industrial Units and for other Council 
managed sites remains at prior year levels.  
 
The income from shared Council office rents and service charges are budgeted 
at prior year levels. 
 

3.7.11 Fees & Charges 
 

Fees and charges are set within the framework of the Corporate Charging Policy, 
which is to be included with final budget papers)   
 
As part of the broader moves to commercialisation across the Council, in line with 
many other authorities as they respond to the increasing challenges of 
diminishing resources. 
 
Appendix F shows the proposed fees and charges to be charged from 1 April 
2023. Once these changes have been approved the full list of Council fees and 
charges applicable for 2022/23 will be published on the Council’s website. 

 
Land charges inspection fees and inspection fees, additional income of  (£20k) in 
line with current income. 
 
South Holland Centre reduced income £59k, from premises and room and other 
hire and income from public course and workshops. 

Page 22



 - 15 - 

 
Homelessness £14k, increase due to reduction in payments towards bed and 
breakfast costs and reflects current level of expenditure. 
 
Reduction in IT income of £59k, previously received from Breckland Council, no 
reduction in costs as a result. 
 
Forecast additional income of (£166k) from Garden waste collection service 
expansion. 

 
Other adjustments have been made to budget to reflect 2021/22 actual income.  
 
The budget assumes that fees and charges remain at current levels and these 
are listed at Appendix F 
  

3.7.12 Grants, Contributions & Reimbursements 
 
This budget includes the following adjustments: 
 

• Income has ceased from Breckland District Council, following the ending of 
the partnership arrangements, for the contribution towards ICT spend on 
projects. 

• Grant income increases of £150k to match increased distribution of Disabled 
Facilities Grants, and £300k to match distribution of Discretionary Better Care 
Fund. 

• Reduced income for housing benefits £1.004m – offset by reduced benefit 
expenditure as noted above, and reduced administration grant of £18k in 
relation to this. 

 
3.7.13 Investment Income 

 
This income budget is currently estimated to be £282k, however given recent the 
monetary policy committee decision to increase interest rates in  mid December 
this budget will be reviewed to establish the change and subsequent increases 
that may occur in 2022/23. 

 
3.7.14 Recharges 

 
Recharges have been reviewed and adjusted as required to reflect inflationary 
and activity increases. These include recharges to the Housing Revenue 
Account, to reflect its share of the Corporate and Democratic Core and its share 
of support services. There is also a recharge between ELDC, Boston and SHDC 
for senior management salaries.  

 
3.8 Other Budget Assumptions 

 
3.8.1 The budget estimates and Medium Term Plan cover the period 2022/23 to 

2026/27.  Over this timescale it is important that we make realistic assumptions 
as to how costs will rise or fall. This section details the key assumptions made. 
 
 

3.8.2 The key assumptions used are: 
 

Page 23



 - 16 - 

• Revenue budgets will be used to deliver services during the year for which 
they are approved, 

• There will be an allowance for unavoidable growth on services (i.e. new 
statutory obligations and contractual inflation) but no allowance for any 
increase for general inflation, 

• Estimates are prepared on the understanding that appropriate service 
budgets were produced for the previous year (2021/22) which will then be 
adjusted to reflect the changing financial circumstances that the public sector 
is required to prepare for, 

• Where service delivery is dependent on a specific grant we will only assume 
continuation of the grant and expenditure where such notification has been 
received, and 

• Council Tax levels are permitted to increase by up to 2% or £5 if greater for 
2022/23. 

 
3.9 Spalding Special Expenses 

 
3.9.1 Spalding Special Expenses are a separate charge to the residents of Spalding 

for services provided in their town and are charged as a supplement to the main 
council tax. The Spalding Special Expenses budget for 2022/23 is estimated at 
£226,900 (2021/22, £226,900). The detailed estimates are to be reported 25th 
January 2022 to Spalding Town Forum for review. 
 

4 General Fund Reserves and Balances 
 

4.1 In order to comply with the requirements of the Local Government Act 2003, the 
Council undertakes a review of the level of reserves as part of the annual budget 
preparation. The forecast balances on the reserves are considered to be 
appropriate for the Council’s future requirements.  
 

4.2 Appendix D outlines the current position with regard to reserve balances.  The 
proposed budget does not require any long term support from reserve balances, 
however the challenging economic environment has required us to undertake a 
robust sensitivity analysis should these events require us to draw on balances.  
Whilst it is apparent that these risks could be financially significant, Council 
reserves are currently at a reasonable level.   
 

4.3 The proposed Council’s budget for 2022/23 makes some assumptions about 
future increases in income from fees and charges, commercial income and 
budget savings. The timing of the delivery of these savings may mean that full 
year savings are not delivered as profiled in the budget. In this event the Council 
will have to call on its reserves to help smooth any timing differences in the 
delivery of the proposed savings. 
 

4.4 The General Fund has a forecast working balance of £2.078m at 1st April 2022. 
The Council has an assessed minimum prudent working balance of £2.000m.  

 
 

Page 24



 - 17 - 

 
 

4.5 The table below gives a summary of General Fund Specific Reserve movements 
(excluding the General Reserve): 
 

Notes to Reserves table: 

 

• In addition to specific reserves the general fund working balance at 1st April 
2021 was £2.078m.  This may be subject to change following the completion 
of the annual audit. 

• Transfers to Reserves include an annual contribution of £136k to the 
Replacement and Refurbishment Reserve to assist the Council in maintaining 
its asset base. 

• All New Homes Bonus Scheme grant received has been transferred to the 
Investment & Growth Reserve. 

 
4.6 In setting the level of General Balances, consideration has been given to the 

adequacy of financial control, the overall financial position, medium-term 
financial plans and the strategic, operational and financial risks facing the 
Council.  
 

5 General Fund Capital Strategy and General Fund Capital Estimates 
 

5.1 The Council’s Capital Strategy is shown in Appendix E and focuses on the core 
principles of capital investment. The Council continues to actively invest with a 
view to generating commercial income opportunity in projects such as the letting 
of additional Industrial Units and shared occupation of Council assets. 

 
5.2 Appendix E details the updated capital programme of schemes that are either 

currently in progress or approved to be delivered for 2022/23 and future years, 
taking into account the anticipated outturn for 2021/21. The values for 2022/23 
may change depending upon the ultimate level of spend and delivery in 2021/22 
and other initiatives.  

 
5.3 The main schemes included in the approved 2022/23 programme relate to ICT 

investment, commercial vehicle replacements, grants for Growth, Disabled 
Facility Grants – funded work and investments via Commercial Acquisitions. 
 

5.4 The Council will consider the use of borrowing to fund investment if the interest 
rates attached to such borrowing still enable a scheme to be financially viable.  
The Council acknowledge the requirement not to borrow from PWLB for 
commercial investment. 

General Fund Specific 
Reserves (inc Spalding 
Special) 

2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 

£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 

            

Brought Forward (11,009) (6,377) (5,668) (5,552) (5,470) 

            

Transfer In (1,381) (235) (244) (244) (244) 

Transfers Out 6,013 944 360 326 326 

            

Carried Forward (6,377) (5,668) (5,552) (5,470) (5,388) 

Page 25



 - 18 - 

 
6 Housing Revenue Account 
 
6.1 The Budget for 2022/23 and the HRA Medium Term Financial Strategy are shown 

in Appendix C.  
 
6.2 The following table shows the summary HRA for 2022/23 compared to the 

2021/22 position: 
 

HRA Estimates by Income & Expenditure 2021/22 to 2022/23 
 

 
Description 

2021/22 
Estimate 

2022/23 
Estimate 

 
Variance 

 £000 £000 £000 
    
Rent Income – Dwellings (15,280) (15,589) (309) 
Charges for Services & facilities (1,188) (1,182) 6 
Contributions to Expenditure (22) (5) 17 

Total Income (16,490) (16,776) (286) 

    
Repairs & Maintenance 3,553 3,444 (109) 
Supervision & Management 2,690 2,929 239 
Rents Rates Taxes and Other 
Charges 

72 72 - 

Depreciation 3,324 3,845 521 
Provision For Doubtful Debts 271 271 - 
Stat. Recharge to HRA for Support 
Serv. 

2,275 2259 (16) 

Total Expenditure 12,185 12,820 635 

    

Contribution from Operations (4,305) (3,956) 349 

    
Investment Income 
Interest on Loans 

(13) 
2,348 

(13) 
2,348 

- 
- 

Capital Expenditure charged to 
Revenue 

   

    

Net operating (surplus)/Deficit (1,970) (1,621) 349 

    

 
6.3 Explanation of Budget Variations 

6.3.1 Rent Income  - Dwelling Rents  

• Rent increases from 2020/21 onwards are set at CPI + 1%, which is proposed at 
4.1% for 2022/23.  

• The Council had 3,765 HRA dwellings and 28 Shared Ownership properties 
(17.05 equivalent properties) at 1st April 2021 with an average weekly rent of 
£76.73 (on a 52-week basis). 

• The budget includes an assumed rent loss of 1% for void properties,1.5% for bad 
debts and a rent loss from selling 20 homes per annum under Right to buy. 
 

 

Page 26



 - 19 - 

6.3.2 Charges for Services and Facilities 

Sewage Charges 
 
Charges for sewage are increased in line with the annual increase applied by 
Anglian Water.  For 2022/23 this figure is not yet known so no increases have 
been applied.  When we receive the information from Anglian Water, the 
estimates will be updated to reflect the increased level of charge. 

 
6.3.3 Repairs & Maintenance 

 

• Renewable Heat Incentive Grant income £145k is the main factor in the total 
£109k saving, together with Savings in Legal and Professional fees £36k and 
Repairs and Maintenance costs £32k. These savings are reduced by a £121k 
increase in staff related costs 

 

6.3.4 Supervision & Management 

• This service includes sheltered housing, alarm monitoring, community facilities, 
estate management and sewerage works, managing HRA Assets and delivery of 
the HRA affordable Housing Programme.  
 

• The majority of the increase relates to staff related changes and general 
inflationary increases. 

 
6.3.5 Depreciation 

 
The Depreciation charge has increased and is mainly due to increases in values 
of properties, and reflects increases in the actual charges made for 2020/21. The 
total depreciation amount is charged to the HRA and credited to Major Repairs 
Reserve, and used to fund future capital expenditure.   
 

6.3.6 Statutory Recharge to the HRA for Support services 
 
A review of the Recharge and Allocation of costs from the General fund and the 
HRA has taken place as part of the budgeting process. This has resulted in a 
decrease in charges of £16k. 
 

 
6.3.7 Capital Expenditure charged to Revenue 
 

As part of the Council’s year end accounts the annual revenue contribution to the 
capital programme has been credited to the Major Repairs Reserve (MRR). The 
HRA affordable housing program was not achieved during 2020/21 and 2021/22 
but is expected to resume again in 2022/23. The Major Repairs Reserve will stand 
at over £4.3m before any 2021/22 funding. A further £3.3m funding is expected 
during 2021/22, and £3.8m in 2022/23 which will be fully utilised in year. A 
revenue contribution from the HRA Working Balance, together with the use of 
existing capital reserves will be required in 2022/23 to support the delivery of the 
re-phased capital programme. 
 
 

 

Page 27



 - 20 - 

7 HRA Reserves 
 

7.1 The table below shows the unallocated reserve balances as at 31st March 2021 
and the estimated movements to 31st March 2023. The balances within the table 
are funds that can be used to finance both revenue and capital expenditure, for 
example, one-off invest to save projects and to meet expenditure arising from 
unexpected events. 

 

 HRA 
Working 
Balance 
£’000 

 
Insurance 
Reserve 
£’000 

Major 
Repairs 
Reserve 
£’000 

    
Balance at 1st April 2021 22,828 200 4,356 
Transfers in 1,970 - 3,324 
Transfers Out (2,319) - (7,680) 

Balance at 31st March 2022 22,479 200 - 
    
Transfers in 1,621 - 3,845 
Transfers Out (3,500) -  (3,845) 

Balance at 31st March 2023 20,600 200 - 

 
7.2 The Major Repairs Reserve will be used to finance capital investment within the 

HRA. (See Appendix E). 
 
8. HRA Capital 

 
8.1 The HRA summary programme is shown in Appendix E. 

 
8.2 Detailed planned maintenance programmes have been compiled from asset 

management data to address key decent homes criteria.  
 

8.3 The Council has accrued just over £4.3m in its Major Repairs Reserve over the 
last 2-3 years due to slippage in the planned Affordable Housing Programme. A 
re-phased Affordable Housing Programme has now been established to replace 
units sold through increased right to buy (RTB) sales in order to: 
 

• Ensure that reserves are spent effectively,  

• Maximise the use of resources available through retained RTB receipts, and 

• Access opportunities for additional grant funding through Homes England. 
 

8.4 The programme will be delivered through a combination of new build and the 
purchase of affordable housing units.  A total of £12.7m has been allocated during 
the period of the MTFS from 2022/23 to 2025/26.  This will allow the Council to 
deliver: 
 

• Acquisition of approximately 26 units of affordable housing directly from 
developers to provide properties to address key areas of housing need; 
and 

• Acquisition of approximately 12 units of Shared Ownership directly from 
developers to provide properties for individuals to get on the housing 
ladder  

Page 28



 - 21 - 

• Support to a £3.0m annual programme which will deliver approximately 
25-30 units per year. 

 
8.5 The programme also includes specific provision for: 

 

• Major area works - environmental improvements on estates, 

• Essential improvements to Sewage Plant works, and 

• Sheltered Housing Alarm system Upgrade. 
 
 
9 Risk, Key Issues, Sensitivity and Monitoring 

 
9.1 The changing environment of Local Authority finance means that the Council is 

facing increasing risks and uncertainty in respect of the resources that it will have 
available to it. From 2023/24, the Business Rates baseline reset, if implemented, 
will all contribute to the challenge faced by the Council.   
 

9.2 The Government is currently consulting on funding allocation approaches as part 
of the Fair Funding Review. Local government finance specialists, LG Futures, 
have been appointed to represent the District Council Network in supporting 
district councils with their consultation responses. In order to address the risks 
associated with funding changes, many of which are referenced in the table 
below, the Council will feed in to in the consultation and highlight local funding 
issues including the level of drainage board special levies currently funded by 
the Council.   

 
9.3 Government funding is one element but there are probably even larger risks 

attached to the ability to generate and retain business rates. Growth in the 
business economy, changes in the retail price index, the impact of changing 
business rate valuations and the number of successful appeals against rateable 
values will all have an impact.   
 

9.4 Together with this is the ongoing effects of the COVID-19 pandemic on the local 
area and also on national spending decisions. Whilst the Council is working with 
a range of partners to address the issues the pandemic has raised the one thing 
that is certain is that from 2023/24 onwards the estimates of funding could well 
be significantly different than anticipated.  

 
9.5 While predicting and controlling the level of external funding resources may be 

difficult, where possible the Council will use its budget management processes, 
reserves and general balances to mitigate those risks that it can try and control. 
It will also aim to deliver its services in a way which attempts to reduce its 
exposure to certain risks.  

 
9.6 The following table details the key risks and issues identified and how we intend 

to treat them. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 29



 - 22 - 

Risk Likelihood Impact Mitigating Action 

Fairer Funding and Business Rate 
reset/changes 

High High To lobby as required 

Continuation of low interest rates High High Market advice and forecasting.  Mitigation by diversification 

Growth plans may require borrowing at 
some point in the future 

High High 
Continue to closely monitor and prioritise the Council's Capital 
Financing Requirement.  

Uncertainty re: Brexit impact Medium Medium Growth plans and accurate monitoring 

Increased demand for Homelessness 
Support Services – relating to 
Homelessness Reduction Act 

High High 
Monitor service demand and impact on costs. Optimise use of grant 
funding and closely monitor impact. 

Lack of clarity for funding levels beyond 
20/21 and spending review 

High Medium 
Prudent budget set to provide best estimate. Transitional 
arrangements have been applied in similar previous changes 
imposed on funding arrangements. 

Universal Credit   High Medium 

The implementation of the Universal credit may impact on the 
General Fund in terms of running costs for the Benefits service and 
additional demand on other council services and on the HRA in 
terms of increased arrears. This will be closely monitored. 

Fluctuation in business rates High High Growth plans and accurate monitoring 

P
age 30



 - 23 - 

Fair Funding Review could take into 
account actual levels of commercial 

Medium Medium Prudent budget set to provide best estimate.  

Pension fund deficit Medium Medium Close  links with LCC pension fund 

      Increased contributions following triennial review 

Additional bad debts as a result of 
economic circumstances 

Medium Medium 
The Council has pro-active debt management and pre-pay fee 
policies. 

Increased maintenance costs of ageing 
physical assets 

Medium Medium 
Asset management plan.  Pro-active rather than reactive 
maintenance programme 

Inflation rises by more than budgeted 
projections 

Medium Medium Budget assumptions kept up to date with most recent projections. 

Court Income High Low 
Court income projections are in line with budget. The budget has not 
been increased due to concerns over collectability of this income. A 
year-end review will be undertaken to inform future year’s budgets. 

PSPS may be unable to deliver an 
effective service within the agreed 
reduced contract price. 

Low Medium 
Reviewing Service Level Agreements, activity levels and service 
priorities, develop a suitable Transformation Programme 

Fluctuation in business rates High High Growth plans and accurate monitoring 

Fee Income volatility High High Early monitoring of deviations 

Contract Cost volatility High High To seek to pre-purchase were necessary 

Ongoing and continued COVID-19 
Response 

High High 
Regular financial monitoring, use of reserves, promoting growth plans 
and supporting the community 

Lack of funding to partners causing 
displacement of service demand 

High High Engagement and realism 

P
age 31



 - 24 - 

Inadequate capital resources to finance 
future desired plans 

High High Proportionate spending and sale of surplus assets 

Central Government policy changes High High Engagement in consultation and policy creation 

Reductions in NHB impacting on future 
plans 

High High Lobbying and service transformation 

VAT – partial exemption High High Close forecasting VAT partial exemption position 

Failure to deliver the required 
transformation programme 

Medium High Effective programme and project management 

Reduction in Investment Values Medium Medium Regular Monitoring, allocation of specific Reserve 

Central Government policy changes High High Engagement in consultation and policy creation 

A poor settlement for rural councils Medium Medium Lobbying as a special interest group     

Increased demand for services in general Medium Medium A robust performance management framework 

 
 

  

P
age 32



 - 25 - 

 
 

10 Treasury Management Policy and Investment Strategy 
 

10.1 The Treasury Management Policy and Investment Strategy will be presented to 
Governance and Audit for their scrutiny in January before being included as part 
of the budget report to members in February. This document will pull together the 
decisions of capital investment, use of reserves, our cash flow and revenue 
budgets.  

 
 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B - General Fund Summary

Area 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Employee Related Expenditure 10,236 10,181 10,384 10,592 10,804 11,020
Premises Related Expenditure 904 1,046 1,046 1,046 1,046 1,046
Transport Related Expenditure 752 731 731 731 731 731
Supplies & Services 4,050 4,095 4,095 4,095 4,095 4,095
Drainage Board Levies 2,611 2,767 2,823 2,879 2,937 2,995
Parish Precepts 935 954 973 992 1,012 1,012
Third party Payments 3,203 3,041 2,912 2,725 2,696 2,696
Transfer Payments 14,411 14,197 14,197 14,197 14,197 14,197
Depreciation and Impairment Losses 993 993 993 993 993 993
Income (23,457) (23,428) (23,428) (23,428) (23,428) (23,428)
COUNCIL SUB-TOTAL 14,638 14,578 14,727 14,823 15,084 15,358

Direct Revenue Financing of Capital Expenditure 825 2,772 768 176 142 142
Capital Charges Contra Entry (1,068) (1,068) (1,068) (1,068) (1,068) (1,068)
Contributions to Reserves 1,028 1,381 235 244 244 244
Contributions From Reserves (1,304) (6,013) (944) (360) (326) (326)
NET COST OF SERVICES 14,120 11,650 13,717 13,814 14,076 14,350
Identified Savings
Savings Efficiency Target (1,676) (1,015) (2,315) (2,093) (2,152) (2,220)
BUDGET REQUIREMENT 12,444 10,634 11,401 11,721 11,923 12,130

Financing
Local Government Settlement RSG (277) (286) (0) (0) (0) (0)
Rural Services Grant (167) (167) (167) (167) (167) (167)
Retained Buisness rates (9,489) (8,840) (8,913) (9,091) (9,091) (9,091)
Section 31 Grants for Business Rates (1,154) (1,902) (1,178) (1,201) (1,225) (1,250)
Business rates tariff 5,893 5,893 5,893 6,065 6,182 6,306
New Homes Bonus Grant (758) (1,118) (0) (0) (0) (0)
LTS Grant (150)
2022/23 Services Grant (231)
Spalding Special Expenses (227) (229) (230) (232) (232) (232)
Town & Parish Councils (935) (954) (973) (992) (1,012) (1,033)
Share of Collection Fund Deficit/(Surplus)-NNDR 0 2,954 0 0 0 0
Share of Collection Fund Deficit/(Surplus)-C Tax (12) (32) 0 0 0 0

SOUTH HOLLAND PRECEPT REQUIREMENT 5,318 5,574 5,834 6,102 6,378 6,664

TAX BASE 28,794    29,393    29,981    30,580    31,192    31,816    

SOUTH HOLLAND BAND D COUNCIL TAX 184.68£  189.63£  194.58£  199.53£  204.48£  209.43£  

PERCENTAGE Increase 2.75% 2.68% 2.61% 2.54% 2.48% 2.42%

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B1 - MTFS by Assistant Director
Area 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Corporate    3,840 3,568 3,587 3,580 3,649 3,713
Economic Growth 147 161 164 168 171 175
Finance 1,407 1,534 1,503 1,442 1,467 1,507
General Fund Assets  (159)  (14)  (7) 0 8 15
Governance 656 681 690 698 707 716
Leisure & Culture 1,849 1,789 1,796 1,804 1,811 1,819
Neighbourhoods 4,271 4,523 4,599 4,676 4,755 4,835
Planning & Strategic Infrastructure 475 465 483 501 519 538
Regulatory 754 686 706 725 745 766
Strategic Growth & Development 147 93 95 97 99 101
Wellbeing & Community Leadership 1,251 1,091 1,110 1,131 1,151 1,172
Efficiency Savings - Mitigations Identified 0  (510) 0 0 0 0
Efficiency Savings  (1,676)  (505)  (2,315)  (2,093)  (2,152)  (2,220) 
COUNCIL SUB-TOTAL 12,963 13,562 12,411 12,729 12,931 13,138

Direct Revenue Financing of Capital Expenditure 825 2,772 768 176 142 142
Capital Charges Contra Entry  (1,068)  (1,068)  (1,068)  (1,068)  (1,068)  (1,068) 
Minimum Revenue Provision 0 0 0 0 0 0
Interest on borrowing 0 0 0 0 0 0
Contributions to Reserves 1,028 1,381 235 244 244 244
Contributions From Reserves  (1,304)  (6,013)  (944)  (360)  (326)  (326) 
NET COST OF SERVICES 12,444 10,634 11,401 11,721 11,923 12,130

Financing
Net Retained Business rates  (3,596)  (2,947)  (3,020)  (3,027)  (2,909)  (2,785) 
Section 31 Grant  (1,154)  (1,902)  (1,178)  (1,201)  (1,225)  (1,250) 
less Pooling Levy returned to LCC 0 0 0 0 0 0
NNDR share of Collection Fund (Surplus)/Deficit 0 2,954 0 0 0 0
Revenue Support Grant  (277)  (286)  (0)  (0)  (0)  (0) 
New Homes Bonus Grant  (758)  (1,118)  (0)  (0)  (0)  (0) 
Specific Grants  (167)  (548)  (167)  (167)  (167)  (167) 
Town & Parish Councils  (1,162)  (1,182)  (1,203)  (1,224)  (1,244)  (1,264) 
Share of C Tax Collection Fund (Surplus)/Deficit  (12)  (32) 0 0 0 0
Council Tax  (5,318)  (5,574)  (5,834)  (6,102)  (6,378)  (6,663) 
FUNDING  (12,444)  (10,634)  (11,402)  (11,721)  (11,924)  (12,130) 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B2 - MTFS BY ACCOUNT

Area 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Employee Related Expenditure 10,236 10,181 10,384 10,592 10,804 11,020
Premises Related Expenditure 904 1,046 1,046 1,046 1,046 1,046
Transport Related Expenditure 752 731 731 731 731 731
Supplies & Services 4,050 4,095 4,095 4,095 4,095 4,095
Drainage Board Levies 2,611 2,767 2,823 2,879 2,937 2,995
Parish Precepts 935 954 973 992 1,012 1,012
Third party Payments 3,203 3,041 2,912 2,725 2,696 2,696
Transfer Payments 14,411 14,197 14,197 14,197 14,197 14,197
Support Services  (2,885)  (3,126)  (3,126)  (3,126)  (3,126)  (3,126) 
Depreciation and Impairment Losses 993 993 993 993 993 993
Grant payment to parishes 0 0 0 0 0 0
Income  (20,572)  (20,302)  (20,302)  (20,302)  (20,302)  (20,302) 
Efficiency Savings - Mitigations Identified 0  (510) 0 0 0 0
Efficiency Savings  (1,676)  (505)  (2,315)  (2,093)  (2,152)  (2,220) 
COUNCIL SUB-TOTAL 12,963 13,562 12,411 12,729 12,931 13,138

Direct Revenue Financing of Capital Expenditure 825 2,772 768 176 142 142
Capital Charges Contra Entry  (1,068)  (1,068)  (1,068)  (1,068)  (1,068)  (1,068) 
Minimum Revenue Provision 0 0 0 0 0 0
Interest on borrowing 0 0 0 0 0 0
Contributions to Reserves 1,028 1,381 235 244 244 244
Contributions From Reserves  (1,304)  (6,013)  (944)  (360)  (326)  (326) 
NET COST OF SERVICES 12,444 10,634 11,401 11,721 11,923 12,130

Financing
Net Retained Business rates  (3,596)  (2,947)  (3,020)  (3,027)  (2,909)  (2,785) 
Section 31 Grant  (1,154)  (1,902)  (1,178)  (1,201)  (1,225)  (1,250) 
less Pooling Levy returned to LCC 0 0 0 0 0 0
NNDR share of Collection Fund (Surplus)/Deficit 0 2,954 0 0 0 0
Revenue Support Grant  (277)  (286)  (0)  (0)  (0)  (0) 
New Homes Bonus Grant  (758)  (1,118)  (0)  (0)  (0)  (0) 
Specific Grants  (167)  (548)  (167)  (167)  (167)  (167) 
Town & Parish Councils  (1,162)  (1,182)  (1,203)  (1,224)  (1,244)  (1,264) 
Share of C Tax Collection Fund (Surplus)/Deficit  (12)  (32) 0 0 0 0
Council Tax  (5,318)  (5,574)  (5,834)  (6,102)  (6,378)  (6,663) 
FUNDING  (12,444)  (10,634)  (11,402)  (11,721)  (11,924)  (12,130) 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C 
 
South Holland District Council 
Housing Revenue Account - Medium Term Financial Plan - Draft 
 
 

Description 
2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate 

  £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

            

Rent Income -  Dwellings (15,280) (15,589) (15,899) (16,215) (16,537) 

Charges for Services and facilities (1,188) (1,182) (1,206) (1,230) (1,255) 

Contributions to Expenditure (22) (5) (5) (5) (5) 

Total Income (16,490) (16,776) (17,110) (17,450) (17,797) 

            

Repairs and Maintenance 3,553 3,444 3,546 3,657 3,771 

Supervision and Management 2,690 2,929 3,006 3,139 3,219 

Rents, Rates, Taxes and Other Charges 72 72 74 76 78 

Depreciation 3,324 3,845 3,921 3,997 4,075 

Provision for Doubtful Debts 271 271 271 271 271 

Stat. Recharge to HRA for Support Serv. 2,275 2,259 2,297 2,338 2,381 

Total Expenditure 12,185 12,820 13,115 13,478 13,796 

            

Contribution from Operations (4,305) (3,956) (3,995) (3,972) -(4,002) 

            

Investment Income (13) (13) (13) (13) (13) 

Interest on Loans 2,348 2,348 2,348 2,348 2,348 

Transfer to Major Repairs Reserve and other adjustments - - - - - 

Capital Expenditure Charges to Revenue           

            

Net operating (-Surplus) / Deficit (1,970) (1,621) (1,660) (1,637) (1,667) 

            

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 41



 

Appendix C 
South Holland District Council 
Housing Revenue Account – Reserves Balances - Draft 
 

 HRA 
Working 
Balance 
£’000 

 
Insurance 
Reserve 
£’000 

Major 
Repairs 
Reserve 
£’000 

     
Capital 

Receipts 
£’000 

            
1-4-1 

Receipts 
£’000 

HRA 
Land 
Sale 
£’000 

       
Balance at 1st April 
2021 

22,828 200 4,356 1,169 1,001 410 

       

Transfers in 1,970 - 3,324 1,160 424  
Transfers Out (2,319) - (7,680) (1,140) (504) - 
       

Balance at 31st March 
2022 

22,479 200 - 1,189 921 410 

       
Transfers in 1,621 - 3,845 1,244 434  
Transfers Out (3,500) - (3,845) (1,013) - (410) 
       

Balance at 31st March 
2023 

20,600 200 - 1,420 1,355 - 

       
Transfers in 1,655 - 3,920 866  

322 
 

Transfers Out (2,629) - (3,920) (750) -  
       

Balance at 31st March 
2024 

19,626 200 - 1,536 1,999 - 

       
Transfers in 1,642 - 3,997 866 766  
Transfers Out (2,819) - (3,997) (750) (766)  
       

Balance at 31st March 
2025 

18,449 200 - 1,652 - - 

       
Transfers in 1,712 - 4,075 866 322  
Transfers Out (2,497) - (4,075) (750) -  
       

Balance at 31st March 
2026 

17,664 200 - 1,768 2,321 - 

       
       

 

Page 42



APPENDIX D - RESERVES 

 
Reserves Summary 

2022/23 
£'000 

2023/24 
£'000 

2024/25 
£'000 

2025/26 
£'000 

2026/27 
£'000 

Balance b/d 13,087 8,455 7,746 7,630 7,548 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Revenue) (3,248) (263) (271) (271) (271) 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Capital) (2,765) (681) (89) (55) (55) 

Transfers to Earmarked Reserves 1,381 235 244 244 244 

Balance c/d 8,455 7,746 7,630 7,548 7,466 

 

 
Council Tax Reserve 

2022/23 
£'000 

2023/24 
£'000 

2024/25 
£'000 

2025/26 
£'000 

2026/27 
£'000 

Balance b/d 1,839 1,843 1,852 1,890 1,928 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Revenue) (8) 0 (8) (8) (8) 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Capital) (28) 0 0 0 0 

Transfers to Earmarked Reserves 40 9 46 46 46 

Balance c/d 1,843 1,852 1,890 1,928 1,966 
 

 
Investment and Growth Reserve 

2022/23 
£'000 

2023/24 
£'000 

2024/25 
£'000 

2025/26 
£'000 

2026/27 
£'000 

Balance b/d 4,063 2,336 1,573 1,374 1,209 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Revenue) (209) (169) (169) (169) (169) 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Capital) (2,720) (681) (89) (55) (55) 

Transfers to Earmarked Reserves 1,202 87 59 59 59 

Balance c/d 2,336 1,573 1,374 1,209 1,044 
 

 
Replacement and Refurbishment Reserve 

2022/23 
£'000 

2023/24 
£'000 

2024/25 
£'000 

2025/26 
£'000 

2026/27 
£'000 

Balance b/d 231 276 321 366 411 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Revenue) (77) (94) (94) (94) (94) 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Capital) (17) 0 0 0 0 

Transfers to Earmarked Reserves 139 139 139 139 139 

Balance c/d 276 321 366 411 456 
 

 
Transformation Reserve 

2022/23 
£'000 

2023/24 
£'000 

2024/25 
£'000 

2025/26 
£'000 

2026/27 
£'000 

Balance b/d 54 54 54 54 54 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Revenue) 0 0 0 0 0 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Capital) 0 0 0 0 0 

Transfers to Earmarked Reserves 0 0 0 0 0 

Balance c/d 54 54 54 54 54 
 

 
Earmarked Grants Reserve 

2022/23 
£'000 

2023/24 
£'000 

2024/25 
£'000 

2025/26 
£'000 

2026/27 
£'000 

Balance b/d 4,822 1,868 1,868 1,868 1,868 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Revenue) (2,954) 0 0 0 0 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Capital) 0 0 0 0 0 

Transfers to Earmarked Reserves 0 0 0 0 0 

Balance c/d 1,868 1,868 1,868 1,868 1,868 
 

 
Usable reserves - General Fund 

2022/23 
£'000 

2023/24 
£'000 

2024/25 
£'000 

2025/26 
£'000 

2026/27 
£'000 

Balance b/d 2,078 2,078 2,078 2,078 2,078 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Revenue) 0 0 0 0 0 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Capital) 0 0 0 0 0 

Transfers to Earmarked Reserves 0 0 0 0 0 

Balance c/d 2,078 2,078 2,078 2,078 2,078 

 

Reserves Summary (Excluding the General Reserve 
including Spalding Special) 

2022/23 
£'000 

2023/24 
£'000 

2024/25 
£'000 

2025/26 
£'000 

2026/27 
£'000 

Balance b/d 11,009 6,377 5,668 5,552 5,470 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Revenue) (3,248) (263) (271) (271) (271) 

Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (Capital) (2,765) (681) (89) (55) (55) 

Transfers to Earmarked Reserves 1,381 235 244 244 244 

Balance c/d 6,377 5,668 5,552 5,470 5,388 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E

CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2022/23 TO 2025/26
 2021/22 
Revised 
Budget 

 2021/22 
Forecast 

 2022/23    
Budget 

 2023/24    
Budget 

 2024/25    
Budget 

 2025/26    
Budget 

Scheme Description  £'000  £'000  £'000  £'000  £'000  £'000 

GENERAL FUND

ICT
ICT Infrastructure 185 185 280 149 33
Shared Public Protection Software 46 15 - - - -
Officer IT Equipment Refresh (60% GF 40% HRA) - - 66 - - -
PSPS Transformation Investment 60% GF 113 113 - - - -
AIM Upgrade 20 20 - - - -
Member IT Refresh (60% GF 40% HRA) - - 50 - - -

364 333 396 149 33 -

Assets and Property
Priory Road - Central Heating 17 - 17 - - -
Priory Road Hardwood Sash Windows 87 - 91 - - -
Priory Road - Fire Doors and Access 17 - - - - -
Priory Road Aitrium Heating 30 - 70 - - -
Heat Recovery Fresh Air Ventilation System 4 4 - - - -
Priory Road 155 4 178 - - -
South Holland Centre 28 28 28 - - -
South Holalnd Centre Re-roof - - 88 - - -
South Holland Centre - Emergency Lighting 43 58 - - - -
South Holland Centre 71 86 116 - - -
Castle Sports Boiler - Dryside 5 - 50 - -
Castle Sports Boiler - Wetside 136 136 - - -
Castle  sports- flatroof replacement - - - 30
Castle sports structural issues - - 30 - - -
Castle Sport Replacement Fire Alarm system 31 31 - - -
Castle Sport cladding programme - - - 86 - -
Castle Sports Fire Alarm dry side - - 26 - - -

Castle Sports Hotwater pressurisation replacement - - 24 - - -
Castle Sports Pool pump replacement - 44
Castle Sports 172 167 130 160 - -
Temporary Accommodation - Central Heating / 
Boiler Replacement 28 28 21 4 - -
Temporary Accommodation - Electrical Upgrade 1 1 1 1 1 -
Temporary Accommodation 29 29 22 10 1 -
Ayscoughfee Hall - Replacement Lighting to LED 53 53 - - - -
Ayscoughfee Hall - Category 1 & 2 75 75 - - - -
Ayscoughfee Hall - Emergency Lighting 18 18 - - - -
Ayscoughfee Perimeter Wall repointing - - 65 65 - -
Installation of Former Drinking Fountain - - 24 - - -
Ayscoughfee Replacement Bandstand - - 44 - - -

Ayscoughfee Replacement and Repair to 3No gates - - 40 - - -
Ayscoughfee 146 146 173 65 - -
West marsh Rd electrical compliance refit 43 43 - - - -
West Marsh Rd Fire alarm compliance refit 13 13 - - -
West Marsh Rd Yard resurfacing - - 70 - - -
West Marsh Rd welfare facilities - - 45 - - -
West Marsh Rd Asbestos roof encapsulation - - 175 - - -
West Marsh Rd yard reconfigation and mezz floor 
install - - 45 - - -
West Marsh Road Biomass Boiler & Building - - 45 - - -
West Marsh Road Biomass Boiler & Building 56 56 380 - - -
Industrial Units - Roof replacement - Sutton Bridge 
industrial estate 13 - 100 - - -
Industrial Units - Development of external compound 
at Railway Lane 50 - 50 - - -
Peele Leisure Centre Lighting 19 19 - - - -
Bus Depot Resurfacing - - 100 - - -
Car Park Resurfacing - - 70 - - -
Footway Lighting - - 55 55 55 55
Spalding Cemetery 171 171 - - - -
New CCTV Cameras - - 113 - - -

Page 45



Moulton Park Play Area Development - - 88 - - -

882 678 1,575 290 56 55

Commercialisation
Capital Acquisitions re Growth and 
Commercialisation 1,100 1,100 500 - - -
Electric Vehicle Charging 21 29 - - - -
NSAP Property Acqusitions 374 374 - - - -
RSAP Property Acqusitions 775 775 70 - - -
Kings Road Land Acquistion 100 100 - - - -

2,370 2,378 570 - - -

Economic Development
Crease Drove Industrial Units - - 1,174 - - -
Grants for Growth 565 565 145 - - -
Food Enterprise Zone 2 2 - - - -
HIF Funding (Housing Infrastructure Funding) 1,000 1,000 - - - -
HIF Funding (Housing Infrastructure Funding) SWRR - 65 - - - -

1,567 1,632 1,319 - - -

Environmental Services
Garden Waste 213 198 398 - - -
Grounds Maintenance 42 24 59 104 - -
Environmental Services Operational 1,174 1,174 - 1,074 141 -
Facilities - - - - - -
Fleet Maintenance Vehicles (3 Vehicles) 69 40 - - - -
Gladiator Pavement Cleaning Machine - - - - - -
Street Cleansing 35 35 - 138 - -

1,533 1,471 457 1,316 141 -

Housing 
Disabled Facilities Grants - Private Sector Housing 772 772 831 681 - -
Private Sector Housing Grants - Discressionary 300 300 300 300 - -
Decent Homes Unfit And Disrepair - Housing 75 75 75 75 - -
Welland Homes 1,187 28 2,234 2,099 - -

2,334 1,175 3,440 3,155 - -

Approved schemes 9,050 7,667 7,757 4,910 230 55

FINANCING OF APPROVED SCHEMES
Borrowing (4,562) (3,417) (3,132) (3,173) (141) -
Capital Receipts - - - - - -
HRA Capital Receipts - Land Sale - - (410) - - -
Grants & Contributions (2,241) (2,263) (1,351) (1,056) - -
Direct Revenue Financing (2,247) (1,987) (2,864) (681) (89) (55)

(9,050) (7,667) (7,757) (4,910) (230) (55)

CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2022/23 TO 2025/26
 2021/22 
Revised 
Budget 

 2021/22 
Forecast 

 2022/23    
Budget 

 2023/24    
Budget 

 2024/25    
Budget 

 2025/26    
Budget 

Scheme Description  £'000  £'000  £'000  £'000  £'000  £'000 

Decent Homes
Central Heating 942 942 917 936 954 973
Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency 1,152 1,152 - - - -
Kitchen / Bathroom 1,491 1,491 1,271 1,297 1,323 1,349
Smoke Alarms 208 208 104 106 108 110
Roofs and Gutters 960 960 545 556 567 578
Doors & Windows 7 7 5 100 102 104
Flat Entrance Doors Sheltered Schemes 530 530 - - - -
Chimneys 532 532 196 199 203 207
Paths and Drives 43 43 36 37 38 38
Boundary Walls 269 269 89 90 92 93
Fees 233 233 219 214 218 222

6,367 6,367 3,382 3,535 3,605 3,674

Major Area schemes
Sewage Treatment Refurbishment 433 433 212 216 220 224
The Square 1,011 1,011 250 - - -
Car Parks 117 117 25 25 25 26

Page 46



1,561 1,561 487 241 245 250

IT / System 
ICT Strategy 148 148 152 81 18 -
Housing IT Systems 180 180 - - - -
Replacement Laptops (60% GF 40% HRA) - - 44 - - -
ICT Infrastructure 6 6 - - - -

334 334 196 81 18 -

Aids & Adaptations
Major Adaptations 893 893 398 398 398 398

893 893 398 398 398 398

Sheltered Housing Alarm Upgrade
Sheltered Housing Alarm System 690 645 135

690 645 135 - - -

HRT Vehicle Replacement
HRT Vehicle Replacement 50 50 300

50 50 - - 300 -

Grounds Maintenance
Grounds Maintenance Equipment 7 8 21 35 -
South Holland Maintenance 65

72 8 21 35 - -

Affordable Housing
Weston Redevelopment Scheme 355 - - - - -
Purchase of units - - - - - -
Purchase of Open Market Properties - - - - - -
Wignals Gate S106 Acquisitions 555 525 689 9 - -
Schemes Subject to Detailed Approval 4,107 1,260 3,050 3,000 3,000 3,000

5,017 1,785 3,739 3,009 3,000 3,000

Total Approved Schemes 14,984 11,643 8,358 7,299 7,566 7,322

Financing of Approved Schemes
Borrowing - Welland Homes
1-4-1 Receipts (1,091) (504) - - - -
Capital Receipts (744) (1,140) (1,013) (750) (750) (750)
Shared Ownership Sales Proceeds (1,044) - - - - -
Grants & Contributions (1,152) - - - - -
Major Repairs Reserve (7,690) (8,141) (3,845) (3,920) (3,997) (4,075)
Direct Revenue Financing (3,262) (1,858) (3,500) (2,629) (2,819) (2,497)

(14,983) (11,643) (8,358) (7,299) (7,566) (7,322)

Total - HRA PROGRAMME 14,984 11,643 8,358 7,299 7,566 7,322

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

Public Protection

Private Taxi & Hackney Carriage Licences 

Hackney Carriage Vehicle - New £206.00 - £206.00 £206.00 - £206.00

Hackney Carriage Vehicle - Renew £196.00 - £196.00 £196.00 - £196.00

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Driver Licence Fees £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

DRIVER Renewal with  no DBS £106.00 - £106.00 £106.00 - £106.00

DRIVER Renewal plus DBS £151.00 - £151.00 £151.00 - £151.00

DRIVER New plus DBS £164.00 - £164.00 £164.00 - £164.00

DRIVER New with no DBS £118.00 - £118.00 £118.00 - £118.00

Private Hire

Private Hire Vehicle Licence Fees:

       Renewal £170.00 - £170.00 £170.00 - £170.00

       New £180.00 - £180.00 £180.00 - £180.00

       Private Hire Operators Licence Fees £145.00 - £145.00 £145.00 - £145.00

Hackney Carriage /Private Hire Driver Licence Fees:

       Replacement Badges - 10 Badges £22.00 - £22.00 £22.00 - £22.00

       Hackney carriage-Vehicle Transfer £72.00 - £72.00 £72.00 - £72.00

       Private Hire Vehicle Transfer £67.00 - £67.00 £67.00 - £67.00

Scrap Metal (New Licensing):

Application for a new scrap metal site licence (3 year) £347.00 - £347.00 £347.00 - £347.00

Application for a new scrap metal collectors licence (3 year) £243.00 - £243.00 £243.00 - £243.00

Application to renew scrap metal site licence  £233.00 - £233.00 £233.00 - £233.00

Application to renew scrap metal collectors licence £113.00 - £113.00 £113.00 - £113.00

Application to vary scrap metal licence change of licensee details £62.00 - £62.00 £62.00 - £62.00

Application to vary scrap metal licence change of licensed site £65.00 - £65.00 £65.00 - £65.00

Application to vary scrap metal licence change of site manager £42.00 - £42.00 £42.00 - £42.00

Application to vary scrap metal licence site to collectors license £63.00 - £63.00 £63.00 - £63.00

Application to vary scrap metal licence collectors to site licence £201.00 - £201.00 £201.00 - £201.00

Application for copy licence £16.00 - £16.00 £16.00 - £16.00

 Licences-including animal welfare

NEW OCT 2018 Animal welfare licences;

Boarding - dogs, cats, home and day care APPLICATION FEE £195.00 - £195.00 £195.00 - £195.00

Boarding - dogs, cats, home and day care COMPLIANCE FEE 1 year £134.00 - £134.00 £134.00 - £134.00

Boarding - dogs, cats, home and day care COMPLIANCE FEE 2 year £175.00 - £175.00 £175.00 - £175.00

Boarding - dogs, cats, home and day care COMPLIANCE FEE 3 year £216.00 - £216.00 £216.00 - £216.00

Selling animals as pets APPLICATION FEE £195.00 - £195.00 £195.00 - £195.00

Selling  animals as pets COMPLIANCE FEE 1 year £134.00 - £134.00 £134.00 - £134.00

Selling animals as pets COMPLIANCE FEE 2 years £175.00 - £175.00 £175.00 - £175.00

Selling animals as pets COMPLIANCE FEE 3 years £216.00 - £216.00 £216.00 - £216.00

Dog Breeding APPLICATION FEE £206.00 - £206.00 £206.00 - £206.00

Dog Breeding COMPLIANCE FEE 1 year £144.00 - £144.00 £144.00 - £144.00

P
age 49



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

Dog Breeding COMPLIANCE FEE 2 years £185.00 - £185.00 £185.00 - £185.00

Dog Breeding COMPLIANCE FEE 3 years £226.00 - £226.00 £226.00 - £226.00

Horse riding APPLICATION FEE £206.00 - £206.00 £206.00 - £206.00

NEW OCT 2018 Animal welfare licences;

Horse riding COMPLIANCE FEE 1 year £134.00 - £134.00 £134.00 - £134.00

Horse riding COMPLIANCE fee 2 years £257.00 - £257.00 £257.00 - £257.00

Horse riding COMPLIANCE fee 3 years £381.00 - £381.00 £381.00 - £381.00

Exhibition of animals APPLICATION 3 year only £216.00 - £216.00 £216.00 - £216.00

General fees:

Re-inspection £98.00 - £98.00 £98.00 - £98.00

Additional activity (in addition to highest fee) £46.00 - £46.00 £46.00 - £46.00

Copy of licence £16.00 - £16.00 £16.00 - £16.00

Change of name (not transfer) £25.00 - £25.00 £25.00 - £25.00

Transfer due to death of licence holder £25.00 - £25.00 £25.00 - £25.00

Variation (plus vets fees if applicable) £98.00 - £98.00 £98.00 - £98.00

Dangerous Wild Animals (2 year licence) £280.00 - £280.00 £280.00 - £280.00

Zoos [Fees plus re-imbursement of inspectors fees] £530.00 - £530.00 £530.00 - £530.00

Sex Shop Licence £1,667.00 - £1,667.00 £1,667.00 - £1,667.00

Skin piercing (New registration estimate) £830.00 - £830.00 £830.00 - £830.00

Skin piercing Premises £133.77 - £133.77 £133.77 - £133.77

Skin piercing Operatives £72.03 - £72.03 £72.03 - £72.03

Small Lotteries

New Registration £40.00 - £40.00 £40.00 - £40.00

Annual Fee £20.00 - £20.00 £20.00 - £20.00

Licensing Act 2003-Premises- All Licensing Act fees are statutory

Premises Licence-New Applications:

Band A £100.00 - £100.00 £100.00 - £100.00

Band B £190.00 - £190.00 £190.00 - £190.00

Band C £315.00 - £315.00 £315.00 - £315.00

Band D £450.00 - £450.00 £450.00 - £450.00

Band E £635.00 - £635.00 £635.00 - £635.00

£0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Licensing Act 2003-Premises [Annual maintenance fee] £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

£0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Band A £70.00 - £70.00 £70.00 - £70.00

Band B £180.00 - £180.00 £180.00 - £180.00

Band C £295.00 - £295.00 £295.00 - £295.00

Band D £320.00 - £320.00 £320.00 - £320.00

Band E £350.00 - £350.00 £350.00 - £350.00

£0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Premises Licence-Variation DPS [ & disapplication of DPS]& transfers £23.00 - £23.00 £23.00 - £23.00

P
age 50



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

Personal Licences £37.00 - £37.00 £37.00 - £37.00

Personal Licences- Change of details £10.50 - £10.50 £10.50 - £10.50

Temporary Event Notices £21.00 - £21.00 £21.00 - £21.00

replacement licence/id card £10.50 - £10.50 £10.50 - £10.50

notification of interest £21.00 - £21.00 £21.00 - £21.00

Gambling Act 2005 [Fees set by activity type rather than rateable band]

Provisional Statement £324.00 - £324.00 £324.00 - £324.00

Bingo Premises New £3,241.00 - £3,241.00 £3,241.00 - £3,241.00

Adult Gaming Centre - Annual Fee (Renewal) £1,904.00 - £1,904.00 £1,904.00 - £1,904.00

Betting Premises (Other) Licence - New £2,778.00 - £2,778.00 £2,778.00 - £2,778.00

Betting Premises (Track) Licence - New £2,315.00 - £2,315.00 £2,315.00 - £2,315.00

Family Entertainment Centres - New £1,904.00 - £1,904.00 £1,904.00 - £1,904.00

Variation of licence £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Annual Fees £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Bingo £926.00 - £926.00 £926.00 - £926.00

Adult Gaming Centre - Annual Fee (Renewal) £926.00 - £926.00 £926.00 - £926.00

Betting Premises (Other) Licence - Annual Fee £555.00 - £555.00 £555.00 - £555.00

Betting Premises (Track) Licence - Annual Fee £926.00 - £926.00 £926.00 - £926.00

Family Entertainment Centres - Annual Fee £695.00 - £695.00 £695.00 - £695.00

Change of Circumstances £46.00 - £46.00 £46.00 - £46.00

Copy Licence £15.00 - £15.00 £15.00 - £15.00

[Permits and notices are stautory fees] £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Unlicensed FEC permit £300.00 - £300.00 £300.00 - £300.00

Existing operator FEC permit £300.00 - £300.00 £300.00 - £300.00

Copy £15.00 - £15.00 £15.00 - £15.00

Renewal £300.00 - £300.00 £300.00 - £300.00

Club Machine Permits and club gaming £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

New Grant £100.00 - £100.00 £100.00 - £100.00

New Grant with CPC £100.00 - £100.00 £100.00 - £100.00

Renewal £200.00 - £200.00 £200.00 - £200.00

Renewal with CPC £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Exisitng Operator £100.00 - £100.00 £100.00 - £100.00

Variaton £100.00 - £100.00 £100.00 - £100.00

Copy of Permit £15.00 - £15.00 £15.00 - £15.00

Alcohol Licensed premises notification (2 machines or less) -1 off fee £50.00 - £50.00 £50.00 - £50.00

Person holdign club prem cert £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Annual Fees for lines 116 to 120: £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Licensed premises Gaming machine permit [gmp] £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Prize GMP-New app/renewal £300.00 - £300.00 £300.00 - £300.00

Transfer £25.00 - £25.00 £25.00 - £25.00

other cases £150.00 - £150.00 £150.00 - £150.00

Exisitng £100.00 - £100.00 £100.00 - £100.00

Renewal £300.00 - £300.00 £300.00 - £300.00

P
age 51



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

Roadside Trading consent

Street traders (new) needs changing on portal £509.00 - £509.00 £509.00 - £509.00

Street Trading- Ice Cream Vans ( Non refundable- NEW FEE- New and Renewal_ £432.00 - £432.00 £432.00 - £432.00

Street  Traders Fee Single Event ( New Fee) £67.00 - £67.00 £67.00 - £67.00

Street Traders Monthly fee (New Fee) Per month non refundable NOT USED YET £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Street traders (Renewal - NEW FEE) £484.00 - £484.00 £484.00 - £484.00

Dog Kennelling 

Administration fee (exc.statutory element) £50.00 - £50.00 £50.00 - £50.00

Microchipping

New service Microchipping-Dog warden service £8.00 £1.60 £9.60 £8.00 £1.60 £9.60

Health & Safety / Food Safety

Charges for Factual Statements - First Hour Charge £93.00 - £93.00 £93.00 - £93.00

Charges for Factual Statements - Charge Thereafter £62.00 - £62.00 £62.00 - £62.00

Voluntary surrender certificates [charge per hour] £93.00 - £93.00 £93.00 - £93.00

Export Certificates - Charge First Hour (standard response 5 working days) £93.00 - £93.00 £93.00 - £93.00

Export Certificates - Hourly Charge Thereafter £62.00 - £62.00 £62.00 - £62.00

Export Certificates - Fasttrack (Within 2 working days) £125.00 - £125.00 £125.00 - £125.00

Export Certificates - Fasttrack (Weekend issue - first hour) £140.00 - £140.00 £140.00 - £140.00

Export Certificates - Fasttrack (Weekend issue - thereafter) £93.00 - £93.00 £93.00 - £93.00

EHC

Food Hygiene Rating Re-score request -£185.00 - -£185.00 -£185.00 - -£185.00

Pre-inspection audits -£180.00 - -£180.00 -£180.00 - -£180.00

Primary Authority  [Charge per hour] -£65.00 - -£65.00 -£65.00 - -£65.00

EHC Training 

APLH Course and Application package £199.00 - £199.00 £199.00 - £199.00

Premises Licence Application fee ( set fee) £299.00 - £299.00 £299.00 - £299.00

SFBB Packs £25.00 - £25.00 £25.00 - £25.00

Animal Welfare packs £25.00 - £25.00 £25.00 - £25.00

Licensing packs £25.00 - £25.00 £25.00 - £25.00

Level 2 Training Courses ( Face to face) £61.00 - £61.00 £61.00 - £61.00

Level 3 Training Courses ( face to face) Variable - Variable Variable - Variable

Level 4 Training Courses £495.00 - £495.00 £495.00 - £495.00

P
age 52



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

On line training courses Variable - Variable Variable - Variable

Pollution Control 

Contaminated Land enquiries £66.00 - £66.00 £66.00 - £66.00

Contaminated Land pre-application advice Variable Variable Variable Variable

Pollution Control Amended 

LAPPC (Part B)

Application Fee:-

Standard process (includes solvent emission activities) £1,650.00 - £1,650.00 £1,650.00 - £1,650.00

Additional fee for operating without a permit £1,188.00 - £1,188.00 £1,188.00 - £1,188.00

PVRI, and Dry Cleaners £155.00 - £155.00 £155.00 - £155.00

PVR I & II combined £257.00 - £257.00 £257.00 - £257.00

VRs and other Reduced Fee Activities £362.00 - £362.00 £362.00 - £362.00

Reduced fee activities: Additional fee for operating without a permit £99.00 - £99.00 £99.00 - £99.00

Mobile plant** £1,650.00 - £1,650.00 £1,650.00 - £1,650.00

for the third to seventh applications £985.00 - £985.00 £985.00 - £985.00

for the eighth and subsequent applications £498.00 - £498.00 £498.00 - £498.00
Where an application for any of the above is for a combined Part B and waste 

application, add an extra £310 to the above amounts £808.00 - £808.00 £808.00 - £808.00

Annual Subsistence Charge:- - -

Standard process Low

£772 (plus additional 

subsistence £103) -
£772 (plus additional 

subsistence £103)

£772 (plus additional 

subsistence £103) -
£772 (plus additional 

subsistence £103)

Standard process Medium

£1161 (plus additional 

subsistence £156) -
£1161 (plus additional 

subsistence £156)

£1161 (plus additional 

subsistence £156) -
£1161 (plus additional 

subsistence £156)

Standard process High

£1747 (plus additional 

subsistence £207) -
£1747 (plus additional 

subsistence £207)

£1747 (plus additional 

subsistence £207) -
£1747 (plus additional 

subsistence £207)

PVRI, and Dry Cleaners - Low £79.00 - £79.00 £79.00 - £79.00

PVRI, and Dry Cleaners - Medium £158.00 £158.00 £158.00 £158.00

PVRI, and Dry Cleaners - High £237.00 £237.00 £237.00 £237.00

PVR I & II combined - Low £113.00 - £113.00 £113.00 - £113.00

PVR I & II combined - Medium £226.00 £226.00 £226.00 £226.00

PVR I & II combined - High £341.00 £341.00 £341.00 £341.00

VRs and other Reduced Fees - Low £228.00 - £228.00 £228.00 - £228.00

VRs and other Reduced Fees - Medium £365.00 £365.00 £365.00 £365.00

VRs and other Reduced Fees - High £548.00 £548.00 £548.00 £548.00

Mobile plant, for first and second permits - Low £626.00 - £626.00 £626.00 - £626.00

Mobile plant, for first and second permits - Medium £1,034.00 £1,034.00 £1,034.00 £1,034.00

Mobile plant, for first and second permits - High £1,551.00 £1,551.00 £1,551.00 £1,551.00

Mobile plant, for the third to seventh permits - Low £385.00 - £385.00 £385.00 - £385.00

Mobile plant, for the third to seventh permits - Medium £617.00 £617.00 £617.00 £617.00

Mobile plant, for the third to seventh permits - High £924.00 £924.00 £924.00 £924.00

P
age 53



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

Mobile plant, eighth and subsequent permits - Low £198.00 - £198.00 £198.00 - £198.00

Mobile plant, eighth and subsequent permits - Medium £314.00 £314.00 £314.00 £314.00

Mobile plant, eighth and subsequent permits - High £473.00 £473.00 £473.00 £473.00

Late payment Fee £52.00 - £52.00 £52.00 - £52.00

the additional amounts in brackets must be charged where a permit is for a 

combined Part B and waste installation - -

Where a Part B installation is subject to reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation, add 

an extra £103 to the above amounts - -

Transfer & Surrender:- - -
Standard process transfer £169.00 - £169.00 £169.00 - £169.00

Standard process partial transfer £497.00 - £497.00 £497.00 - £497.00
New operator at low risk reduced fee activity (extra one-off subsistence charge - see 

Art 15(2) of charging scheme) £78.00 - £78.00 £78.00 - £78.00

Surrender: all Part B activities £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Reduced fee activities: transfer £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Reduced fee activities: partial transfer £47.00 - £47.00 £47.00 - £47.00

Temporary Transfer for Mobile Plant:- - -

First Transfer £53.00 - £53.00 £53.00 - £53.00

Repeat following enforcement or warning £53.00 - £53.00 £53.00 - £53.00

Substantial Change:- - -

Standard process £1,050.00 - £1,050.00 £1,050.00 - £1,050.00

Standard process where the substantial change results in a new PPC activity £1,650.00 - £1,650.00 £1,650.00 - £1,650.00

Reduced fee activities £102.00 - £102.00 £102.00 - £102.00

** Not using simplified permits. - -

LAPPC (Part B) mobile plant charges for 2017/18 (Not using simplified permits) - -

Application Fee each:- - -

1 Permit £1,650.00 - £1,650.00 £1,650.00 - £1,650.00

2 Permits £1,650.00 - £1,650.00 £1,650.00 - £1,650.00

3 Permits £985.00 - £985.00 £985.00 - £985.00

4 Permits £985.00 - £985.00 £985.00 - £985.00

5 Permits £985.00 - £985.00 £985.00 - £985.00

6 Permits £985.00 - £985.00 £985.00 - £985.00

7 Permits £985.00 - £985.00 £985.00 - £985.00

8 Permits & over £498.00 - £498.00 £498.00 - £498.00

Subsistence Fee each (L/M/H) - -

1 or 2 Permits - Low £646.00 - £646.00 £646.00 - £646.00

1 or 2 Permits - Medium £1,034.00 £1,034.00 £1,034.00 £1,034.00

1 or 2 Permits - High £1,506.00 £1,506.00 £1,506.00 £1,506.00

P
age 54



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

3,4,5, 6 or 7 Permits - Low £385.00 - £385.00 £385.00 - £385.00

3,4,5, 6 or 7 Permits - Medium £617.00 - £617.00 £617.00 - £617.00

3,4,5, 6 or 7 Permits - High £924.00 - £924.00 £924.00 - £924.00

8 Permits & over - Low £198.00 - £198.00 £198.00 - £198.00

8 Permits & over - Medium £316.00 £316.00 £316.00 £316.00

8 Permits & over - High £473.00 £473.00 £473.00 £473.00

LA-IPPC (Part A2) charges for 2017/18 - -

Application - -

Additional fee for operating without a permit £3,363.00 - £3,363.00 £3,363.00 - £3,363.00

Annual Subsistence LOW £1,188.00 - £1,188.00 £1,188.00 - £1,188.00

Annual Subsistence MEDIUM £1,446.00 - £1,446.00 £1,446.00 - £1,446.00

Annual Subsistence HIGH £1,610.00 - £1,610.00 £1,610.00 - £1,610.00

Late payment fee £2,333.00 - £2,333.00 £2,333.00 - £2,333.00

Substantial variation £52.00 - £52.00 £52.00 - £52.00

Transfer £202.00 - £202.00 £202.00 - £202.00

Partial transfer £235.00 - £235.00 £235.00 - £235.00

Surrender £698.00 - £698.00 £698.00 - £698.00

£698.00 - £698.00 £698.00 - £698.00

Environmental Services

Bus Stations

Departure charges £0.30 - £0.30 £0.30 - £0.30

All day bus parking fee £3.00 - £3.00 £3.00 - £3.00

Markets

Spalding Market (Tues) Registered traders:

Spalding Market (Tues) stall £16.90 - £16.90 £16.90 - £16.90

Spalding Market (Tues) own unit per 300 mm £1.80 - £1.80 £1.80 - £1.80

Spalding Market (Tues) Casual traders:

Spalding Market (Tues) per stall £19.80 - £19.80 £19.80 - £19.80

Spalding Market (Tues) extra footage Tuesday £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Spalding Market (Sat) Registered traders per stall £16.90 - £16.90 £16.90 - £16.90

Spalding Market (Sat) own unit per 300mm £1.80 - £1.80 £1.80 - £1.80

Spalding Market (Sat)Casual trader £19.80 - £19.80 £19.80 - £19.80

Spalding  Market (Sat) additional footage £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Spalding Market (Sat) stall hire £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Holbeach Saturday and Thursday  Registered traders per 300 mm £0.50 - £0.50 £0.50 - £0.50

Holbeach Saturday and Thursday Casual trader per 300mm £0.60 - £0.60 £0.60 - £0.60

Long Sutton and Crowland  Registered traders-per 300mm £0.50 - £0.50 £0.50 - £0.50

Long Sutton and Crowland Casual trader-per 300mm £0.60 - £0.60 £0.60 - £0.60

Farmers Market £1.80 - £1.80 £1.80 - £1.80

P
age 55



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

Waste Services

Garden Waste

Garden Waste Scheme annual cost - 24 collections £52.00 - £52.00 £52.00 - £52.00

Additional bins £25.00 £5.00 £30.00 £25.00 £5.00 £30.00

Garden Waste Scheme Delivery, loan of bin £13.34 £2.66 £16.00 £13.34 £2.66 £16.00

Refuse Garden Sacks

Garden waste collection (purple sacks) £15 for 10 £12.50 £2.50 £15.00 £12.50 £2.50 £15.00

Garden waste collection (purple sacks) delivery  £4.17 £0.83 £5.00 £4.17 £0.83 £5.00

Bulky Waste Collection

Bulky Waste Collection - one item £15.00 - £15.00 £15.00 - £15.00

Bulky Waste Collection - two items £25.00 - £25.00 £25.00 - £25.00

Bulky Waste Collection - three items £30.00 - £30.00 £30.00 - £30.00

Spalding Cemetery

Purchase of Rights-Parishoners £208.60 - £208.60 £208.60 - £208.60

Interment (burial) - adult-Parishoners £281.19 - £281.19 £281.19 - £281.19

Interment (burial) - child under 16-Parishoners £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Stillborn burials-Parishoners £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Ashes burials-Parishoners £82.40 - £82.40 £82.40 - £82.40

Ashes Scattering-Parishoners £65.92 - £65.92 £65.92 - £65.92

Additional inscriptions-Parishoners £65.92 - £65.92 £65.92 - £65.92

Entry in burial register-Parishoners £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Spalding Cemetery Cont.

Grave marker stone-Parishoners £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Reservation space*-Parishioners £148.32 - £148.32 £148.32 - £148.32

Reservation of ashes space*-Parishoners £56.65 - £56.65 £56.65 - £56.65

Headstone erection (over   1.2 m)-Parishoners £283.25 - £283.25 £283.25 - £283.25

Headstone erection (under 1.2 m)-Parishoners £143.17 - £143.17 £143.17 - £143.17

Flat stone-Parishoners £141.11 - £141.11 £141.11 - £141.11

Cross-Parishoners £132.87 - £132.87 £132.87 - £132.87

Vase-Parishoners £78.28 - £78.28 £78.28 - £78.28

Kerb (per space)-Parishoners £151.41 - £151.41 £151.41 - £151.41

Purchase of Rights-Non Parishoners £413.03 - £413.03 £413.03 - £413.03

Interment (burial) - adult-Non Parishoners £560.32 - £560.32 £560.32 - £560.32

Interment (burial) - child under 16-Non Parishoners £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Stillborn burials-Non Parishoners £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Ashes burials-Non Parishoners £165.83 - £165.83 £165.83 - £165.83

Ashes Scattering-Non Parishoners £133.90 - £133.90 £133.90 - £133.90

Additional inscriptions-Non Parishoners £65.92 - £65.92 £65.92 - £65.92

Entry in burial register-Non Parishoners £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Grave marker stone-Non Parishoners £0.00 - £0.00 £0.00 - £0.00

Reservation space*-Non Parishoners £295.61 - £295.61 £295.61 - £295.61

Reservation of ashes space*-Non Parishoners £113.30 - £113.30 £113.30 - £113.30

P
age 56



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

Headstone erection (over   1.2 m)-Non Parishoners £568.56 - £568.56 £568.56 - £568.56

Headstone erection (under 1.2 m)-Non Parishoners £284.28 - £284.28 £284.28 - £284.28

Flat stone-Non Parishoners £265.74 - £265.74 £265.74 - £265.74

Cross-Non Parishoners £265.74 - £265.74 £265.74 - £265.74

Vase-Non Parishoners £154.50 - £154.50 £154.50 - £154.50

Kerb (per space)-Non Parishoners £310.03 - £310.03 £310.03 - £310.03

Community Development

 Ayscoughfee Gardens

Guided tour with Head Gardener £2.00 - £2.00 £2.00 - £2.00

Ayscoughfee Hall Museum

Weddings

Basic civil wedding 

Ceremony only, 10 guests max, suggest using Library, within Hall opening hours, 

minimal room dressing. 1 hour max £250.00 £50.00 £300.00 £250.00 £50.00 £300.00

Standard civil wedding 

Ceremony and drinks reception only, 40 guests max, all to finish by 16.30, linens 

provided, tea/coffee and glasses provided, use of Hall for photographs

3 hours max £500.00 £100.00 £600.00 £500.00 £100.00 £600.00
Enhanced civil wedding

Ceremony and reception, 40 guests max (25 if sit-down catering), hirers to arrange 

catering, all to finish by 19.00, linens provided, tea/coffee and glasses provided, 

use of Hall for photographs

5 hours max £750.00 £150.00 £900.00 £750.00 £150.00 £900.00

Ayscoughfee Hall Museum

Celebrations

Standard celebration (could include birthday celebrations, baby naming, wakes, 

etc.)

40 guests max (25 if sit-down catering), hirers to arrange catering, all to finish by 

16.30, table linen provided, tea/coffee and glasses provided, use of Hall for 

photographs

3 hours max £250.00 £50.00 £300.00 £250.00 £50.00 £300.00

P
age 57



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

Enhanced celebration (as above)

40 guests max (25 if sit-down catering), hirers to arrange catering, all to finish by 

19.00, table and chair linen provided, tea/coffee and glasses provided, use of Hall 

for photographs

5 hours max £500.00 £100.00 £600.00 £500.00 £100.00 £600.00

Tours

Audio Tours £2.00 - £2.00 £2.00 - £2.00

Guided Tours per head for a standard tour/children's educational session (with an 

MA, in opening times) £2.00 - £2.00 £2.00 - £2.00

Guided Tours per head for a standard tour (with an MA, outside opening times) £5.00 - £5.00 £5.00 - £5.00

Guided Tours per head for a specialist tour (with the MO, inside or outside opening 

times) £10.00 - £10.00 £10.00 - £10.00

£ per head + expenses for a talk to an external group (with the MO, in working 

hours) £30.00 - £30.00 £30.00 - £30.00

Room Hire

Room Hire per hour - Garden Room £20.00 £4.00 £24.00 £20.00 £4.00 £24.00

Room hire per hour - Meeting Room £20.00 £4.00 £24.00 £20.00 £4.00 £24.00

Room Hire per hour - Geest Gallery £50.00 £10.00 £60.00 £50.00 £10.00 £60.00

Room Hire per hour - SGS, Library & Places £50.00 £10.00 £60.00 £50.00 £10.00 £60.00

Room Hire per hour - Complete South Wing £70.00 £14.00 £84.00 £70.00 £14.00 £84.00

Event Hire

Event Hire - to hire Hall only for evening (5pm to 10:30pm) £300.00 £60.00 £360.00 £300.00 £60.00 £360.00

Event Hire - per day to hire Hall only £500.00 £100.00 £600.00 £500.00 £100.00 £600.00

Event Hire - per day to hire Hall & south lawn/front of hall £600.00 £120.00 £720.00 £600.00 £120.00 £720.00

Event Hire - per weekend (sat & sun) to hire hall only £750.00 £150.00 £900.00 £750.00 £150.00 £900.00

Event Hire - per weekend (sat & sun) to hire Hall & south lawn/front of hall £850.00 £170.00 £1,020.00 £850.00 £170.00 £1,020.00

Event Hire - per day to hire Hall & Gardens £1,000.00 £200.00 £1,200.00 £1,000.00 £200.00 £1,200.00
Event Hire - per weekend (sat & sun) to hire Hall & Gardens £1,500.00 £300.00 £1,800.00 £1,500.00 £300.00 £1,800.00

Castle Playing Field

Football pitch & dressing rooms

Seniors £32.42 £6.48 £38.90 £32.42 £6.48 £38.90
Juniors (under 16) £18.95 £3.79 £22.74 £18.95 £3.79 £22.74

P
age 58



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

South Holland Centre (SHC)

Function Hall

Standard rate per hour (up to midnight) £47.50 £9.50 £57.00 £47.50 £9.50 £57.00

Rate for S H based voluntary/community groups and schools or events directly £39.17 £7.83 £47.00 £39.17 £7.83 £47.00

Standard set up / rehearsal rate per hour £24.17 £4.83 £29.00 £24.17 £4.83 £29.00

Set-up/ rehearsal rate for S H based voluntary/community groups and schools or 

events directly raising money for charity £19.17 £3.83 £23.00 £19.17 £3.83 £23.00

Wedding Day Special Package  - access from 9.00am to 1.00am following morning £515.00 £103.00 £618.00 £515.00 £103.00 £618.00

Sunday rate when not hiring Auditorium per hour £85.83 £17.17 £103.00 £85.83 £17.17 £103.00

Sunday rate for rehearsals / dressing when hiring Auditorium £25.83 £5.17 £31.00 £25.83 £5.17 £31.00

Hourly rate for usage between 12 midnight and 8.00am £55.83 £11.17 £67.00 £55.83 £11.17 £67.00

Usage for educational activities with minimum set-up - Monday/ Tuesday/ £30.83 £6.17 £37.00 £30.83 £6.17 £37.00

Meeting Rooms

Meeting Room 2 £10.83 £2.17 £13.00 £10.83 £2.17 £13.00

Lounge Bar £16.67 £3.33 £20.00 £16.67 £3.33 £20.00

Meeting room 2 - Screening Room package (up to 4 hours usage inc. 

projection equipment) £51.45 £10.29 £61.74 £51.45 £10.29 £61.74

SHC Premises Hire Auditorium

Community Production Week Package - community hirers only (up to 50 hours 

access over 7 days inc tech supervision) £1,500.00 £300.00 £1,800.00 £1,500.00 £300.00 £1,800.00

Single Day Auditorium Package - commercial hirers (7 hours access) £458.33 £91.67 £550.00 £458.33 £91.67 £550.00

Single Day Auditorium Package - community hirers (7 hours access) £320.83 £64.17 £385.00 £320.83 £64.17 £385.00

Two show Day Auditorium package - commercial hirers (11 hours access) £720.83 £144.17 £865.00 £720.83 £144.17 £865.00

Two show Day Auditorium package - community hirers (11 hour access) £525.00 £105.00 £630.00 £525.00 £105.00 £630.00

Standard rate - additional hours for set-up/ rehearsals - commercial hirers £64.17 £12.83 £77.00 £64.17 £12.83 £77.00

Community rate - additional hours for set-up/ rehearsals - community hirers £43.33 £8.67 £52.00 £43.33 £8.67 £52.00

Premium hourly rate charged after 11.00pm or for additional hours on a Sunday 

(all hirers) £77.50 £15.50 £93.00 £77.50 £15.50 £93.00

Sunday Single Day Auditorium Package - commercial hirers (7 hours access) £515.00 £103.00 £618.00 £515.00 £103.00 £618.00

Sunday rate 2-show day Auditorium Package - commercial hirers. (11 hours access) £857.50 £171.50 £1,029.00 £857.50 £171.50 £1,029.00

Sunday Single Day Auditorium Package - community hirers (7 hours access) £445.83 £89.17 £535.00 £445.83 £89.17 £535.00

P
age 59



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

Sunday rate 2-show day Auditorium Package - community hirers (11 hours access) £728.88 £145.78 £874.65 £728.88 £145.78 £874.65

SHC Equipment Hire and Technical Services packages

LCD projector & screen per day £24.17 £4.83 £29.00 £24.17 £4.83 £29.00

Large portable projection screen only £13.33 £2.67 £16.00 £13.33 £2.67 £16.00

Auditorium projector used for a live show per day NEW £30.00 £6.00 £36.00 £30.00 £6.00 £36.00

Auditorium projector used for a live show per community production week NEW £69.17 £13.83 £83.00 £69.17 £13.83 £83.00

Radio microphone each per day £19.17 £3.83 £23.00 £19.17 £3.83 £23.00

Additional radio microphones each per production week £39.17 £7.83 £47.00 £39.17 £7.83 £47.00

Piano per day £30.00 £6.00 £36.00 £30.00 £6.00 £36.00

Piano hire per production week £64.17 £12.83 £77.00 £64.17 £12.83 £77.00
Follow spot single day with operator £77.50 £15.50 £93.00 £77.50 £15.50 £93.00

SHC Equipment Hire and Technical Services packages

Follow spot per 2 show day with operator £125.00 £25.00 £150.00 £125.00 £25.00 £150.00

Follow spot-production week with operator £351.67 £70.33 £422.00 £351.67 £70.33 £422.00

Supply technical operators - commercial rate per day £19.17 £3.83 £23.00 £19.17 £3.83 £23.00

Supply technical operators - community rate per hour £15.83 £3.17 £19.00 £15.83 £3.17 £19.00

Live Sound Package- single show day with operator - commercial rate - inc up to 2 

mics £215.83 £43.17 £259.00 £215.83 £43.17 £259.00

Live Sound Package - single show day with operator - community rate - inc up to 2 

mics £154.17 £30.83 £185.00 £154.17 £30.83 £185.00

Live Sound Package - two show day with operator - Commercial rate - inc up to 2 

mics £334.17 £66.83 £401.00 £334.17 £66.83 £401.00

Live Sound Package - two show day with operator - Community rate - inc up to 2 

mics £231.67 £46.33 £278.00 £231.67 £46.33 £278.00

Live Sound Package - production week with operator - inc up to 8 mics £853.33 £170.67 £1,024.00 £853.33 £170.67 £1,024.00

Lighting Board operator - production week package £514.50 £102.90 £617.40 £514.50 £102.90 £617.40

South Holland Centre Special Events - Cinema income

2D Matinee ticket £5.00 £1.00 £6.00 £5.00 £1.00 £6.00

2D Evening full price ticket £5.83 £1.17 £7.00 £5.83 £1.17 £7.00

2D Evening concession ticket £5.00 £1.00 £6.00 £5.00 £1.00 £6.00

2D family ticket - now a Generic family ticket. Therefore, price now shown per 

person £5.20 £1.05 £6.25 £5.20 £1.05 £6.25

3D full price ticket -all 3D screenings £6.25 £1.25 £7.50 £6.25 £1.25 £7.50

3D concession ticket - all 3D screenings £5.42 £1.08 £6.50 £5.42 £1.08 £6.50
3D Family Ticket - now a Generic Family Ticket. Therefore, proce now shown per 

person. £5.42 £1.08 £6.50 £5.42 £1.08 £6.50

P
age 60



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

 Ayscoughfee Leisure

Casual Bowls (2 hours) £3.50 £0.70 £4.20 £3.50 £0.70 £4.20

Casual Bowls (1 hour) £1.92 £0.38 £2.30 £1.92 £0.38 £2.30

Putting Adult £2.00 £0.40 £2.40 £2.00 £0.40 £2.40

Putting Junior - per hour £1.17 £0.23 £1.40 £1.17 £0.23 £1.40

Tennis (Hard Surface) Adult season ticket (now only sold at Ayscoughfee) £33.33 £6.67 £40.00 £33.33 £6.67 £40.00

Tennis (Hard Surface) -OAP & Junior season ticket (now only sold at Ayscoughfee) £20.92 £4.18 £25.10 £20.92 £4.18 £25.10

Tennis (Hard Surface) Adult - per hour £3.00 £0.60 £3.60 £3.00 £0.60 £3.60

Tennis (Hard Surface) Junior - per hour £1.67 £0.33 £2.00 £1.67 £0.33 £2.00

Croquet Adult- per hour £3.33 £0.67 £4.00 £3.33 £0.67 £4.00

Croquet Concession- per hour £2.08 £0.42 £2.50 £2.08 £0.42 £2.50

Croquet returnable deposit for equipment £10.00 - £10.00 £10.00 - £10.00

Halley Stewart Playing Field

SUFC - Football pitch and dressing room £84.38 £16.88 £101.25 £84.38 £16.88 £101.25

Football Pitch - unauthorised use £112.33 £22.47 £134.80 £112.33 £22.47 £134.80

Sunday/local league football pitch/dressing room £59.68 £11.94 £71.62 £59.68 £11.94 £71.62

Field-Training session (2 hours) £36.62 £7.32 £43.94 £36.62 £7.32 £43.94

Training session (1 hours) £18.35 £3.67 £22.02 £18.35 £3.67 £22.02

Training session (3 hours) £54.97 £10.99 £65.96 £54.97 £10.99 £65.96

Juniors (under 16) £19.63 £3.93 £23.56 £19.63 £3.93 £23.56

SUFC - Academy football match £39.44 £7.89 £47.33 £39.44 £7.89 £47.33

Floodlights - per hour £60.03 £12.01 £72.03 £60.03 £12.01 £72.03

Commercial events (price on application - negotiated between 10% - 30% on case by case basis) - - - - - -

Use of local charities / community for fund raising-Basic  (price on application - on case by case basis) - - - - - -

Use of local charities / comunity for fund raising-plus music (full day) - - - - - -

Use of local charities / community for fund raising-plus music (half day or an evening) - - - - - -

Monks House Playing Field

Monks House Playing Field-Football pitch & dressing rooms - - - - - -

Monks House Playing Field-Seniors £32.42 £6.48 £38.90 £32.42 £6.48 £38.90

Monks House Playing Field-Juniors £18.95 £3.79 £22.74 £18.95 £3.79 £22.74

Monks House School

Allotments

Full Allotment                     Low Fulney £41.00 - £41.00 £41.00 - £41.00

Half Allotment                    Low Fulney £21.00 - £21.00 £21.00 - £21.00

Full Allotment                    Horseshoe £41.00 - £41.00 £41.00 - £41.00

Half Allotment                   Horseshoe £21.00 - £21.00 £21.00 - £21.00

Housing

Housing of Multiple Occupation (HMO) Licensing

P
age 61



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

HMO Licensing - Mandatory (valid for 5 yrs) £660.00 - £660.00 £660.00 - £660.00

HMO licence per room above 5 beds £60.00 - £60.00 £60.00 - £60.00

HMO Licence variation £120.00 - £120.00 £120.00 - £120.00

Planning Fees

Planning Fees (19 August 2019)

Erection of dwellings (outline) - up to 2.5 hectares £462 per 0.1 hectares - £462 per 0.1 hectares £462 per 0.1 hectares - £462 per 0.1 hectares

Erection of dwellings (outline) - over 2.5 hectares

£11,432 plus an additional £138 

for each 0.1 hectare above 2.5 

hectares (subject to a maximum 

of £125,000) -

£11,432 plus an additional £138 

for each 0.1 hectare above 2.5 

hectares (subject to a maximum 

of £125,000)

£11,432 plus an additional £138 

for each 0.1 hectare above 2.5 

hectares (subject to a maximum 

of £125,000) -

£11,432 plus an additional £138 

for each 0.1 hectare above 2.5 

hectares (subject to a maximum 

of £125,000)

Erection of dwellings (full or reserved matters) - 50 or fewer dwellings £462 per dwelling - £462 per dwelling £462 per dwelling - £462 per dwelling

Erection of dwellings (full or reserved matters) - more than 50 dwellings
£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each dwelling in excess of 50 

dwellings (subject to a 

maximum charge of £300,000) -

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each dwelling in excess of 50 

dwellings (subject to a 

maximum charge of £300,000)

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each dwelling in excess of 50 

dwellings (subject to a 

maximum charge of £300,000) -

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each dwelling in excess of 50 

dwellings (subject to a 

maximum charge of £300,000)

Householder Application: -Alterations, extensions, garages, fences, gates etc 

(includes domestic solar panels & domestic wind turbines) - one dwelling affected £206 - £206 £206 - £206

Householder Application: -Alterations, extensions, garages, fences, gates etc 

(includes domestic solar panels & domestic wind turbines) - two or more dwellings 

affected £407 - £407 £407 - £407

New vehicular access £234 - £234 £234 - £234

Buildings other than dwellings (outline) - up to 2.5 hectares £462 per 0.1 hectares - £462 per 0.1 hectares £462 per 0.1 hectares - £462 per 0.1 hectares

Buildings other than dwellings (outline) - over 2.5 hectares

£11,432 plus an additional  £138 

for each 0.1 hectare above 2.5 

hectares (subject to a max of 

150,000) -

£11,432 plus an additional  £138 

for each 0.1 hectare above 2.5 

hectares (subject to a max of 

150,000)

£11,432 plus an additional  £138 

for each 0.1 hectare above 2.5 

hectares (subject to a max of 

150,000) -

£11,432 plus an additional  £138 

for each 0.1 hectare above 2.5 

hectares (subject to a max of 

150,000)

Buildings other than dwellings (Full and reserved matters) (includes non-domestic 

solar panels on roof & non-domestic wind turbines)- 40 square metres or less of 

new floor space £234 - £234 £234 - £234

Buildings other than dwellings (Full and reserved matters) (includes non-domestic 

solar panels on roof & non-domestic wind turbines)- in between 40 and 75 square 

metres of new floor space £462 - £462 £462 - £462

P
age 62



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

Buildings other than dwellings (Full and reserved matters) (includes non-domestic 

solar panels on roof & non-domestic wind turbines)- in between 75 and 3750 

square metres of new floor space

£462 per each area of 75 square 

metres of new floor space 

created -

£462 per each area of 75 square 

metres of new floor space 

created

£462 per each area of 75 square 

metres of new floor space 

created -

£462 per each area of 75 square 

metres of new floor space 

created

Buildings other than dwellings (Full and reserved matters) (includes non-domestic 

solar panels on roof & non-domestic wind turbines)- over 3750 square metres of 

new floor space

£22859 plus an additional £138 

for each 75 square metres of 

new floor space above 3750 

square metres (suject to 

maximum charge of £300,000) -

£22859 plus an additional £138 

for each 75 square metres of 

new floor space above 3750 

square metres (suject to 

maximum charge of £300,000)

£22859 plus an additional £138 

for each 75 square metres of 

new floor space above 3750 

square metres (suject to 

maximum charge of £300,000) -

£22859 plus an additional £138 

for each 75 square metres of 

new floor space above 3750 

square metres (suject to 

maximum charge of £300,000)

Change of use of buildings to dwellings - where there is 50 or less new dwellings to 

be created £462 for each NEW dwelling - £462 for each NEW dwelling £462 for each NEW dwelling - £462 for each NEW dwelling

Change of use of buildings to dwellings - where there is 50 or more new dwellings 

to be created

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each dwelling created in 

excess of 50 dwellings (subject 

to a maximum charge of 

300,000) -

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each dwelling created in 

excess of 50 dwellings (subject 

to a maximum charge of 

300,000)

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each dwelling created in 

excess of 50 dwellings (subject 

to a maximum charge of 

300,000) -

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each dwelling created in 

excess of 50 dwellings (subject 

to a maximum charge of 

300,000)

Other changes of use - material change in the use of a building or land £462 - £462 £462 - £462

Erection of Agricultural Buildings - other than greenhouses (outline) - up to 2.5 

hectares £462 - £462 £462 - £462

Erection of Agricultural Buildings - other than greenhouses (outline) - over 2.5 

hectares

£11,432 plus an additional  £138 

for each 0.1 hectare above 2.5 

hectares (subject to a maximum 

charge of 150,000) -

£11,432 plus an additional  £138 

for each 0.1 hectare above 2.5 

hectares (subject to a maximum 

charge of 150,000)

£11,432 plus an additional  £138 

for each 0.1 hectare above 2.5 

hectares (subject to a maximum 

charge of 150,000) -

£11,432 plus an additional  £138 

for each 0.1 hectare above 2.5 

hectares (subject to a maximum 

charge of 150,000)

Erection of Agricultural Buildings - other than greenhouses (full and reserved 

matters) - 465 square metres or less of new floor area created £96 - £96 £96 - £96

Erection of Agricultural Buildings - other than greenhouses (full and reserved 

matters) - in between 465 and 540 square metres of new floor area created £462 - £462 £462 - £462

Erection of Agricultural Buildings - other than greenhouses (full and reserved 

matters) - in between 540 and 4215 square metres of new floor area created

£462 for first 540 square metres 

of floor space created plus an 

additional £462 for each 75 

square metres in excess of 540 

square metres -

£462 for first 540 square metres 

of floor space created plus an 

additional £462 for each 75 

square metres in excess of 540 

square metres

£462 for first 540 square metres 

of floor space created plus an 

additional £462 for each 75 

square metres in excess of 540 

square metres -

£462 for first 540 square metres 

of floor space created plus an 

additional £462 for each 75 

square metres in excess of 540 

square metres

Erection of Agricultural Buildings - other than greenhouses (full and reserved 

matters) - over 4215 square metres

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each 75 square metres in 

excess of 4215 square metres 

(subject to a maximum charge 

of £300,000) -

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each 75 square metres in 

excess of 4215 square metres 

(subject to a maximum charge 

of £300,000)

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each 75 square metres in 

excess of 4215 square metres 

(subject to a maximum charge 

of £300,000) -

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each 75 square metres in 

excess of 4215 square metres 

(subject to a maximum charge 

of £300,000)
Erection of glasshouse on land used for agricultural purposes - under 465 square 

metres of gross floor area £96 - £96 £96 - £96

P
age 63



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

Erection of glasshouse on land used for agricultural purposes - over 465 square 

metres of gross floor area £2,580 - £2,580 £2,580 - £2,580Erection, alteration or replacement of plant machinery (includes free standing non 

domestic solar panels, and non domestic wind turbines) - where the site area does 

not exceed 5 hectares £462 - £462 £462 - £462

Erection, alteration or replacement of plant machinery (includes free standing non 

domestic solar panels, and non domestic wind turbines) - where the site area 

exceeds 5 hectares

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each 0.1 hectare in excess of 

5 hectares (subject to a max chg 

of £300,000) -

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each 0.1 hectare in excess of 

5 hectares (subject to a max chg 

of £300,000)

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each 0.1 hectare in excess of 

5 hectares (subject to a max chg 

of £300,000) -

£22,859 plus an additional £138 

for each 0.1 hectare in excess of 

5 hectares (subject to a max chg 

of £300,000)

Advertisements - on business premises £132 (attached to premises) - £132 (attached to premises) £132 (attached to premises) - £132 (attached to premises)

Advertisements - for business premises
£132 (if sign can be seen from 

premises) -

£132 (if sign can be seen from 

premises)

£132 (if sign can be seen from 

premises) -

£132 (if sign can be seen from 

premises)

Advertisements - all other adverts
£462 (if sign cannot be seen 

from premises) -

£462 (if sign cannot be seen 

from premises)

£462 (if sign cannot be seen 

from premises) -

£462 (if sign cannot be seen 

from premises)

Other operations - any other operation not covered by the categories above
£234 per 0.1 hectare of the site 

(subject to a maximum charge 

of £2,028) -

£234 per 0.1 hectare of the site 

(subject to a maximum charge 

of £2,028)

£234 per 0.1 hectare of the site 

(subject to a maximum charge 

of £2,028) -

£234 per 0.1 hectare of the site 

(subject to a maximum charge 

of £2,028)

Agricultural/Demolition Determination £96 - £96 £96 - £96

Discharge of Condition Compliance - where the condition relates to an application 

for extension or alteration to a dwelling house £34 - £34 £34 - £34

Discharge of Condition Compliance - where the condition relates to any other form 

of application £116 - £116 £116 - £116

Renewal of temporary permission/modification of conditions - 73 Modification 

(before implementation) £234 - £234 £234 - £234

Renewal of temporary permission/modification of conditions - 73A Continuation 

(implemented) £234 - £234 £234 - £234

Lawful Use Certificates - Section 191 (existing) Clarification of lawful use (existing)
Contact Planning for 

clarification of fee -

Contact Planning for 

clarification of fee

Contact Planning for 

clarification of fee -

Contact Planning for 

clarification of fee

Lawful Use Certificates - Section 192 (proposed) Enquiry if they need permission 

(proposed)

Contact Planning for 

clarification of fee -

Contact Planning for 

clarification of fee

Contact Planning for 

clarification of fee -

Contact Planning for 

clarification of fee

Wind Turbines (non domestic)
Contact Planning for 

clarification of fee -

Contact Planning for 

clarification of fee

Contact Planning for 

clarification of fee -

Contact Planning for 

clarification of fee

Non-material amendment (following granting of planning permission) - 

Householder £34 - £34 £34 - £34

Non-material amendment (following granting of planning permission) - Other 

developments £234 - £234 £234 - £234

Prior Approval Applications - Larger Home Extension £96 - £96 £96 - £96

Prior Approval Applications - All types £96 - £96 £96 - £96
Prior Approval Applications - Where in conjucntion with Building Works £206 - £206 £206 - £206

Building Control

Land Charges

P
age 64



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

LLC1 £22.00 - £22.00 £22.00 - £22.00

Personal search (additional Con29 Questions) £93.00 £18.60 £111.60 £93.00 £18.60 £111.60

Con29O - Questions 4 to 21 per question £10.00 £2.00 £12.00 £10.00 £2.00 £12.00

Con29O - Question 22 (commons land) £15.00 £3.00 £18.00 £15.00 £3.00 £18.00
Additional Parcel of land £10.67 £2.13 £12.80 £10.67 £2.13 £12.80

Street Naming and Numbering Charges

Existing Addresses (or addresses on new developments where schedules of 

numbering scheme have already been agreed and issued)

Renaming/renumbering/adding name to an already numbered property £40.00 - £40.00 £40.00 - £40.00

Development renumbering due to change in layout (plot numbers or positions)

£25.00 per plot requiring 

numbering -

£25.00 per plot requiring 

numbering

£25.00 per plot requiring 

numbering -

£25.00 per plot requiring 

numbering

Renaming/Renumbering of street where requested by residents

Fees dependent on number of 

properties (see fees for new 

addresse below) -

Fees dependent on number of 

properties (see fees for new 

addresse below)

Fees dependent on number of 

properties (see fees for new 

addresse below) -

Fees dependent on number of 

properties (see fees for new 

addresse below)

New Addresses (new plots added to an existing street)

Naming/Numbering of up to 5 new properties
£40.00 per plot (capped at 

£120.00) -

£40.00 per plot (capped at 

£120.00)

£40.00 per plot (capped at 

£120.00) -

£40.00 per plot (capped at 

£120.00)

Naming/Numbering from 6 to 25 new properties
£120.00 plus £15.00 per plot 

(capped at £350.00) -

£120.00 plus £15.00 per plot 

(capped at £350.00)

£120.00 plus £15.00 per plot 

(capped at £350.00) -

£120.00 plus £15.00 per plot 

(capped at £350.00)

Naming/Numbering from 26 to 75 new properties
£120.00 plus £10.00 per plot 

(capped at £750.00) -

£120.00 plus £10.00 per plot 

(capped at £750.00)

£120.00 plus £10.00 per plot 

(capped at £750.00) -

£120.00 plus £10.00 per plot 

(capped at £750.00)

Naming/Numbering of more than 75 properties Price on application - Price on application Price on application - Price on application

Naming/Numbering following conversion of existing property to alternative 

configuration £40.00 plus £10.00 per property - £40.00 plus £10.00 per property £40.00 plus £10.00 per property - £40.00 plus £10.00 per property

Re-issue of an address for a replacement dwelling £50.00 - £50.00 £50.00 - £50.00

New Addresses (new plots combined with creation of new streets(S))

Additional charge where new street names required

£100.00 up to 5 new street 

names plus £10.00 per 

additional street thereafter -

£100.00 up to 5 new street 

names plus £10.00 per 

additional street thereafter

£100.00 up to 5 new street 

names plus £10.00 per 

additional street thereafter -

£100.00 up to 5 new street 

names plus £10.00 per 

additional street thereafter

Building Control Fees

Building control fees are charged on a case by case basis

Inspection Charges hourly rate £60.45 £12.09 £72.54 £60.45 £12.09 £72.54
Building Control Consultancy hourly rate £60.45 £12.09 £72.54 £60.45 £12.09 £72.54

P
age 65



APPENDIX F - SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL - TABLE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Service Provided Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT Fee Exclusive of VAT VAT 20% Fee Inclusive of VAT

2021/22 2022/23

Sales of Registers

Full register - data format

£20.00 plus £1.50 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries) -

£20.00 plus £1.50 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries)

£20.00 plus £1.50 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries) -

£20.00 plus £1.50 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries)

Full register - printed format

£10.00 plus £5.00 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries); -

£10.00 plus £5.00 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries);

£10.00 plus £5.00 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries); -

£10.00 plus £5.00 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries);

Overseas electors list - data format

£20 plus £1.50 for each 100 

entries (or remaining part of 

100 entries) -

£20 plus £1.50 for each 100 

entries (or remaining part of 

100 entries)

£20 plus £1.50 for each 100 

entries (or remaining part of 

100 entries) -

£20 plus £1.50 for each 100 

entries (or remaining part of 

100 entries)

Overseas electors list - printed format

£10 plus £5.00 for each 100 

entries (or remaining part of 

100 entries) -

£10 plus £5.00 for each 100 

entries (or remaining part of 

100 entries)

£10 plus £5.00 for each 100 

entries (or remaining part of 

100 entries) -

£10 plus £5.00 for each 100 

entries (or remaining part of 

100 entries)

Edited register - data format

£20.00 plus £1.50 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries) -

£20.00 plus £1.50 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries)

£20.00 plus £1.50 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries) -

£20.00 plus £1.50 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries)

Edited register - printed format

£10.00 plus £5.00 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries) -

£10.00 plus £5.00 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries)

£10.00 plus £5.00 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries) -

£10.00 plus £5.00 for each 1000 

entries (or remaining part of 

1000 entries)

Marked Registers

£10.00 plus £2.00 for printed 

and £1 for data versions per 

1000 entries -

£10.00 plus £2.00 for printed 

and £1 for data versions per 

1000 entries

£10.00 plus £2.00 for printed 

and £1 for data versions per 

1000 entries -

£10.00 plus £2.00 for printed 

and £1 for data versions per 

1000 entries

P
age 66


	Agenda
	4. 2022/23 Draft Budget, Medium Term Plan and Capital Strategy (For Consultation)
	Appendix A - Draft Estimates for consultation 2022_23 final
	Appendix B for 2022/23 Draft Budget, Medium Term Plan and Capital Strategy (For Consultation)
	Appendix B

	Appendix B1 for 2022/23 Draft Budget, Medium Term Plan and Capital Strategy (For Consultation)
	SHDC Appendix B1

	Appendix B2 for 2022/23 Draft Budget, Medium Term Plan and Capital Strategy (For Consultation)
	SHDC - Appendix B2

	Appendix C for 2022/23 Draft Budget, Medium Term Plan and Capital Strategy (For Consultation)
	Appendix D for 2022/23 Draft Budget, Medium Term Plan and Capital Strategy (For Consultation)
	Appendix E for 2022/23 Draft Budget, Medium Term Plan and Capital Strategy (For Consultation)
	Sheet1

	Appendix F - SHDC Fees and Charges 2021-22 and Proposed 2022-23


